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Installation

1. Installation

1.1. Introduction to the preparation tool

The Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA) has released the BizFin* preparation tool to
the public. BizFin* preparation tool may be used by companies to prepare XBRL financial statements in
accordance with the revised XBRL filing requirements and new ACRA Taxonomy.

With the revised filing requirements, all Singapore incorporated companies (unless exempted) which are
either unlimited or limited by shares and required to file financial statements with ACRA will be required
to file a full set of financial statements in XBRL according to a minimum requirement list within the ACRA
Taxonomy.

As part of the ACRA XBRL Revamp, ACRA will be making available BizFin* preparation tool free of charge
to enable companies to prepare a full set of financial statements in accordance with the revised XBRL
filing requirements and new ACRA Taxonomy. This preparation tool will replace the existing FS Manager
upon implementation of the enhanced XBRL system scheduled on 3 March 2014.

BizFin* preparation tool templates have been designed to reflect the presentation of the financial
statements as far as possible, in facilitating the preparation of financial statements in XBRL. In addition,
several key features of BizFin* preparation tool are provided to address feedback from preparers of XBRL
financial statements using FS Manager:

e BizFin* preparation tool is an offline tool for preparers to enjoy the convenience of preparing
their financial statements without connecting to the internet. This is in contrast to existing FS
Manager, which is an online tool.

e Enhanced text editor within this new tool will be more user-friendly and minimises formatting
issues.

The tool also incorporates a key feature of “auto-tagging” to reduce data entry. Upon uploading of a
company’s financial statements tabled at Annual General Meeting (AGM), which has been prepared in
Word or Excel format, the preparer may use the tool to perform an automatic assignment of financial
information in the financial statements to the respective minimum requirement list elements according
to matching rules built in the tool. As the tool learns the naming convention of a company for financial
statement items over the years, the matching rules will be further enhanced. The effort by preparers to
create a similar set of financial statements in the subsequent years is expected to be reduced due to this
auto-tagging function with self learning capability.

This User Guide covers the various functions and features of the preparation tool. The chapters are
organised in accordance with the steps of how companies usually prepare a set of financial statements
in XBRL format.
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1.2. Minimum system requirements

In order to install the BizFin* preparation tool, your machine will need to meet certain minimum

hardware and software requirements as shown in the table below:

Hardware Requirements

Processor

2.0GHz Core 2 Duo, i3, i5 ori7

RAM

2GB
Note: For instructions on how to check the amount of RAM is
installed on your machine, please refer to:

http://windows.microsoft.com/en-us/windows-vista/find-

out-how-much-ram-your-computer-has

Hard Disk Space

200 MB for Preparation Tool - of free space

Monitor Resolution

1280x800 and above

Operating System and Software

Operating System and Software

Windows Vista, Windows 7, Windows 8

Note: For instructions on how to check the version of your
operating system, please refer to:

http://windows.microsoft.com/en-US/windows/which-

operating-system

Microsoft .net Framework

Framework 3.5 SP1 or later, installed

Microsoft® Office

MS Office 2003, MS Office 2007, MS Office 2010, MS Office
2013.

Note: For instructions on how to check the version of
Microsoft® Office you are using, please refer to:

http://office.microsoft.com/en-001/excel-help/what-

version-of-office-am-i-using-HA101873769.aspx

"Microsoft® Office, Microsoft® Excel, Microsoft® Word, Microsoft® Office Suite and Microsoft® Windows are trademark
registered trademarks of Microsoft Corporation Limited.

or


http://windows.microsoft.com/en-us/windows-vista/find-out-how-much-ram-your-computer-has
http://windows.microsoft.com/en-us/windows-vista/find-out-how-much-ram-your-computer-has
http://windows.microsoft.com/en-US/windows/which-operating-system
http://windows.microsoft.com/en-US/windows/which-operating-system
http://office.microsoft.com/en-001/excel-help/what-version-of-office-am-i-using-HA101873769.aspx
http://office.microsoft.com/en-001/excel-help/what-version-of-office-am-i-using-HA101873769.aspx
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1.3. Download the installer

You can click on the Registration Form on the webpage (accessible through ACRA website at
www.acra.gov.sg) to fill in your email address and other particulars. Make sure your email address is

entered correctly. The download link will be sent to the email address provided by you.

There are two types of installers available, based on the version of Microsoft® Office suite installed on
your computer:

- Users with Microsoft® Office 2003
- Users with Microsoft® Office 2007, 2010 and 2013

Please select the version of the installer to download based on the version of MS Office installed on your
computer.

To check the version of Microsoft® Office installed on your computer, open a Microsoft® Office suite
application, like Microsoft® Excel as shown in Figure 1. Open the Help menu — it is available in the
Microsoft® Office menu bar directly, or under the File menu item. It will give information about which

version of Microsoft® Office is running on the system.

File Home Insert Page Layout References Mailings Review View Design Layout
™ save
Support Krosofte
B save As A sl
Microsoft Office Help 10 Ice
B Open Get help using Microsoft Office. L.
i Close
Product Activated
i | Getting Started Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2010
| ‘W\ See what's new and find resources te help you This product contains Micrasoft Access, Microsaft Excel, Microsoft SharePaint Warkspace, Microsoft
Recent @y Icam the basics quickly. OneNote, Microsoft Outlook, Micrasoft PowerPoint, Micrasoft Publisher, Microsoft Word, Microsoft
InfoPath.
New Contact Us Change Product Key
Let us know if you need help or how we can make
Print Office better. About Microsoft Word
Save & Send Version: 14.0.6129.5000 (64-bit)
Tools for Werking With Office Additional Version and Copyright Information
Help Part of Microsoft Office Professional Plus 2010
Options © 2010 Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.
; P 9
B Options _— C”é.t“”"ﬁ'“"guagﬁ- display, and other program Microsoft Custemer Services and Support
settings.
o s Product ID: 02260-018-0000106-48157
) E Microsoft Software License Terms
Check for Updates
Get the latest updates available for Microsoft
L Office.

Figure 1



http://www.acra.gov.sg/
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1.4. Things to note before installation

1. Dot Net Framework required

The BizFin* preparation tool needs the Microsoft .net Framework version 3.5 Service Pack 1 to
function. If this is not installed on your computer, the Preparation Tool installer will quit and direct
you to download this software. Below is the link to download and install the Microsoft .net
Framework 3.5 Service Pack 1:

http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=25150

2. Supported versions of Microsoft® Office

Please ensure that a supported version of Microsoft® Office is installed on the system. The following
are the supported editions for each version of Microsoft® Office:

MS® Office 2003 | Professional

MS® Office 2007 | Standard, Small Business, Professional, Professional Plus, Ultimate, Enterprise

MS® Office 2010 | Home and Business, Standard, Professional, Professional Plus

MS® Office 2013 | Home and Business, Standard, Professional, Professional Plus

3. Administrator rights

You will need to have “Administrator” rights on your computer to install the BizFin* preparation tool.
If you are using a computer provided by your company which does not allow you to install software
on it, please consult the technical support division in your organisation to help you install the
Preparation Tool.

4. Default font size and magnification setting

On some computers, you have configured your display settings to show fonts at 125% or higher of
the default value to help read and identify text better. However, the templates on the preparation
tool might look different from its original intended look. We recommend that you set your Text and
other items size to the default 100%.

5. Norton anti-virus issue

On some computers, it might happen that the antivirus may delete the tool as when you install the
tool. Follow the following steps to facilitate proper installation:

a. Go to notification area appearing to the bottom right of the task bar and right click on
the Norton antivirus icon.

b. Select disable Antivirus auto protect, a window will appear.

c. Select appropriate time interval to disable auto protection.
Download the tool and install on your system.


http://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=25150
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The same installer package can be used to install the preparation tool on multiple computers.

1.5. Install

1. Double click on the installer of the BizFin* preparation tool with “.exe” extension to install the
Preparation Tool. You will see the BizFin* preparation tool Setup Wizard as shown in Figure 2.

Welcome to the BizFinx Preparation Tool Setup
Wizard

The installer will guide you through steps required to install BizFiree Preparation Tool on your
computer.

WARNING: This computer program is protected by copyright law and intemational treaties.
Unauthorized duplication or distribution of this program, or any portion of it may result in severe
civil or criminal penalties and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

Figure 2
2. Click Next. The BizFin* preparation tool license agreement is displayed as shown in Figure 3.

,
e

License Agreement =

Please take a moment to read the license agreement now. f you accept the terms below, click "
Agree"”, then "Next"”. Otherwise click "Cancel”.

NOTICE: PLEASE READ THIS AGREEMENT CAREFULLY. BY CHOOSING - l
‘I AGREE' OR BY DOWNLOADING, INSTALLING AND/OR OTHERWISE | |
USING THE PRODUCT, YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ

THE TERMS AND COMNDITIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT AND THAT YOU
AGREE TO BE BOUND UNCONDITIONALLY TO THESE TERMS. IF YOU

DO NOT AGREE TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT, THEN PLEASE

EXIT THIS PAGE AND DO NOT DOWNLOAD, INSTALL OR USE THE
PRODUCT IN ANY WAY,

@ | Do Not Agree ) | Agree

[ cCancel ][ <Back |

Figure 3
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3. Click Next to proceed. The BizFin* preparation tool prompts you to confirm as shown in Figure 4.
Confirm Installation Ia?:

The installer is ready to install BizFinx Preparation Tool on your computer.

Click "Mext” to start the installation.

Figure 4

4. Click Next to begin installation. The installation process starts. Once installation is complete, the
Installation complete window is displayed as shown in Figure 5.

Installation Complete Ij':

BizFinx Preparation Tool has been successfully installed.

Click "Close” to exit.

Please use Windows Update to check for any critical updates to the .NET Framework.

Cancel | | Back | I Close

Figure 5
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5. Click Close. A short cut to the BizFin* preparation tool application is created on your desktop as

displayed in Figure 6.

Figure 6

1.6. Installing updated version of the tool

Manual uninstall before installing a newer version of BizFin® preparation tool is not required.
Downloading of newer version of the tool will uninstall the older version and install the newer version

automatically.

1. Download the updated version of the BizFin* preparation tool.

2. Double click to open and run the setup file downloaded. You will see the progress window
as displayed in Figure 7 followed by a prompt message as displayed in Figure 8.

jf,-l BizFinx Prepration Tool: Installing

T ETN

S

Figure 7



Installation

( BPO1-02-EM10 | .|1

@l An older version of the BizFinx Preparation Tool is already present on
W' your machine. Do you want to update it?

Figure 8

3. Click Yes to update, a prompt message will be displayed as per Figure 9.

=% Uninstalling preparation tool will delete all asscciated data (including
W' rules repositery). Do you want te create a backup of the rules repository
for future use?

ves || Mo

Figure 9

4. Select Yes or No to proceed. Once update is completed, the ‘Update Complete’ window will
be displayed as shown in Figure 10.

Update Complete Ij'/_

BizFinx Preparation Tool has been successfully updated.

Click "Close” to exit.

Please use Windows Update to check for any critical updates to the NET Framework.

Cancel Back Close

Figure 10

5. Click Close to start using the updated version of the BizFin* preparation tool.
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1.7. Uninstall

To uninstall the Preparation Tool, please follow the instructions below:

1. Go to the Start Menu in Microsoft® Windows and click on the Uninstall option under the BizFinx

preparation tool menu option as shown in Figure 11.

. BizFinx Preparation Tool
|5 BizFinx Preparation Tool
|5 Uninstall

Figure 11

2. Follow the instructions to uninstall the BizFin* preparation tool.

a. First, click Yes to confirm un-installation of the Preparation Tool.

Ld hl
. | |

BPO7-EMOS | J

:I Do you want to uninstall the BizFinx preparation tool?

ves || Ne

Figure 12

b. You will then be asked if you want to save the mapping rules (Please refer to section
7.19 for more details) created by the Preparation Tool. We recommend that you click on
Yes to save the rules, so that these rules can be saved and re-used by you in future.

F = bl

.,-'I rules repository). Do you want to create a backup of the rules repository
for future use?

Figure 13

c. Click Yes or No to proceed. The Preparation Tool un-installation process will complete

automatically.
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2. Get Started

2.1. Introduction page

After BizFin® preparation tool is installed, a shortcut icon is displayed on your desktop.

Figure 14

To launch the BizFin* preparation tool, double click on the shortcut created on the desktop. The
introduction page is displayed as shown in Figure 15.

S a b BizFinx Preparation Tooll - Microsoft Excel

& -

— Home Inset  Pagelayout  Formulas  Data  Review  View - - - - - B - - - .
A | 8 | c | o | e | e Jel w [ o | kK | . | m | n o | p a | r | s

1|
2] ey 75 e Note: Full “Useful Links”

— il be avai ACRA
| I ; / will be available from F" VI AT\
B N
= /PREP TOOL March2014 '~ _______ 0T
] S 1 b
8 XS 1 :
9| N 1

I . Use |

10 Ry ! . '

2 . 1 O Application Updates 1
= P N :

1 | \I( BizFinx Portal |
e : |
e b CREATE OPEN : (1] userGuide 0

18 N " 1

\

19 1
20| . . . . . . i Other Useful Info 1
2 Prepare XBRL Financial Statements and Financial Highlights: ! i
2 1

2 S 1
23 o Select “Create” icon to create a new file. If you would like to open a previously prepared XBRL file, either

Z to do editing or to load prior year data, select “Open” icon to browse the file.

26 o Complete scoping questions to generate the templates.
g o Complete the templates based on your AGM (Annual General Meeting) financial statements.
© validate the XBRL data.
4 < » n| Introduction %3 = —
Ready | [EEE

Figure 15

10
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In the upper center of the introduction page, there are two buttons for you to begin preparation.

Create XBRL Financial Statements: To create a new set of XBRL financial statements.

[j/

Figure 16

Open XBRL Financial Statements: To open a previously saved XBRL financial statements to either edit
or load prior year data.

<

Figure 17

The introduction page also shows some useful links on the right hand side:

e Application Updates: Click on this link to download the latest updates to the BizFin*
preparation tool.

e BizFin* Portal: Click on this link to navigate to the BizFin* portal to upload the financial
statements in XBRL.

e User Guide: Click on this link to view the User guide on the BizFin* portal. Download the User
guide in a PDF format.

e Other Useful Info: Click on this link to view important announcements and updates from ACRA
on XBRL filing.

11
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2.2. Preparation flow
There are two ways to start the preparation of XBRL financial statements:

1. Use Create Button to create a new set of XBRL financial statements.

Taxonomy

Install Fill Scopin loaded &

Preparation Create .p g templates

Questions
tool generated
automatically
. Validate and . Customise
Rectify errors Fill your your
(if any) Generate information templates if
XBRL file .
required

Figure 18

2. Use Open Button to open an existing set of XBRL financial statements (.zip format)

g Browse XBRL1 Taxonomy
Install file to loaded &
Preparation Open edit/load templates
tool prior period generated
data ) automatically
Data from
Rectify errors Validate and Edit your XBRL file gets
(if any) Gener?te information pPpuIated
XBRL files into the
templates

Figure 19

The template files created from the tool can be saved as a MS Excel file, and you can open it again
to continue working on the templates.
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2.3. Create a new set of XBRL financial statements

Choose Create if you want to prepare a new set of XBRL financial statements. You will need to fill in

the scooping questions. Information filled in the scoping questions will determine the templates to be
generated inside the preparation tool:

*  Full set of financial statements or financial statement highlights
* Accounting standards, e.g. SFRS and SFRS for SE

e Options available inside the accounting standards, e.g. income statement by function or
nature, statement of financial position by current/non-current or liquidity

e Other criteria, such as type of currency, level of rounding, consolidated or company level
accounts.

1. Click on Create on the Introduction Page. The Scoping Question Template will appear as shown
in Figure 20.

() Name of Company

() Unique Entity Number

() Type of XBRL Instance Document Prepared

() Nature of Reporting Company Filing Financial Statement Highlights
() Type of Accounting Standard Used to Prepare Financial Statements

() Type of Company During Current Period

() Current Period Start Date
() Current Period End Date

€ Taxonomy Version Upper Panel

=y

|

|

|

1

1

|

|

S |
() Whether Company is a Charity Registered with Commissioner of Chariies for Current Period 2|
1

1

|

|

|

Figure 20

To know more about what information to fill in the scoping question click on the icon
appearing on the left of the questions. For example, you will find illustrations on by function/by
=] nature for income statement, and by current/non-current for the statement of financial position.
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2. Fill data for all the Scoping Questions in the upper panel.

3. Click Next. Question in the lower panel will load as shown in Figure 21.

: Whether company is dormant for current period 0 =
| Whether company is listed as at current period end date -

1 Type of exchange onwhich company is listed -

I () Whether company is preparing financial statements for firsttime since incarporation -

1 6 Prier period start date

1 (1) Prior period end date £
1 Whether financial statements are audited -

1 (1) Nalure of financial statements - Company level or consolidated -

1 (1) Description of presentation currency -

1 (L) Level of rounding used in financial statements -

1 () Whetherthere are restatements to comparative amounts -

1 6 Whether there are reclassifications to comparative amounts -

1 () Whetherthere are changes to comparative amounts due to other reasons -

1 6 Type of statement of financial position -

1 Whether all items ofincome and expense are p dinasingle of P <l
s Lower Panel

Figure 21

4. Fill all information in the lower Panel and click on Proceed. Based on the details provided in the
Scoping Question, relevant taxonomy is auto-selected and templates are generated. User is
taken to the Content Page as shown in Figure 22.

iy
T — Page Layout Formulas Data Review  View @ - =T x
B A | B 9 Document Actions v x

. Minimum requirement st templates are marked in grey
1IN 2
bizZz | #|X |2

and)

tatement of income, OCI pres
~[C1[24100000] Statemert of changes in equity
= Semrzri S

method

=+ Motes
d

)] Note - Summary of significart accourting policies
[31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
Trade and i

Statement of fin n presente: current and non-current

Income statement clas: d by nature of expense

[31040000] Note - Financial assets avaiableforsale

Nete - Held 1o ty
[31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments
[31070000] Note - Financ lease receivables
[31080000] Note - Invertories
[31030000] Note - Construction contracts
[31100000] Note - Development propetties
[31110000] Note - Defered tax assets and libilties
[31130000] Note - Govemment grants
[31140000] Note - Investments in subsidiaries
[31150000] Nete - Investments in associates

i B

i i o o =

i« r ] _Content Page ~ FiingInforrmation -~ FullSetOffnancialstatements 7 sm«ﬁi m
Ready ‘ | ==

Figure 22
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2.4. Open an existing XBRL financial statements

Choose Open if you want to open a previously saved XBRL file, either to edit data or load prior year
data.

Click Open on the Introduction page. The file selection screen will open with the radio buttons for “Edit
Data” and “Load prior year data’ as shown in Figure 23.

/\ BizFinx Preparation Tool Ii

Open XBRL
Financial Statements

Choose XBRL zip or Instance file BROWSE

© Edit Data ©) Load Prior Period Data |
i
(o]
| WJ

Figure 23

A. Edit data: Select “Edit Data” if you want to open a previously saved XBRL financial statement.
The preparation tool will populate both current year and prior year data in the templates
based on the taxonomy of the selected XBRL file. You will be able to make changes to the XBRL
financial statements, and save those changes in a new XBRL file.

1. Browse relevant XBRL File and select Edit data.

2. Click on Proceed. A warning message will be displayed as shown in Figure 24.

- T | 53 .|'\
i [ - - -

BP02-05-EMO2;Please Note: Some data from the XBRL document might
I / l % not get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the template

L - ok | [ conce

Figure 24
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3. Taxonomy will be selected based on the taxonomy in the XBRL file browsed and data will
be filled in the current and current-prior columns in the templates of the BizFin*
preparation tool. The tool will show the Content Page as shown in Figure 22.

4. The elements which do not get mapped will be displayed in a window. Users can export the
unmatched elements into an MS Excel.

If some of the mandatory fields in the scoping question section are not answered in the XBRL financial
statements, a message will prompt you for further actions:

1. Click okay to view the Scoping question window.
2. Enter all the mandatory fields in the Scoping Question
3. Click Next to generate the templates.

Load prior period data: Select “Load prior period data” if you want to populate prior year data
on the templates. You will then need to provide mapping for the current year column, to
complete the XBRL financial statements.

1. Browse relevant XBRL file and choose Load prior period data.

2. Click on Proceed.

3. Upon clicking Proceed, a warning message will be displayed as shown in Figure 25.

-

£

BP02-05-EMO2:Please Mote: Some data from the XBRL decurnent might
I l % not get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the template

OK ‘ I Cancel

Figure 25

4.  Click Ok, and a screen will open for you to enter Current period dates of the XBRL
financial statements (Figure 26). The prior period dates are automatically
populated using the dates present in the XBRL file.
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BizFinx Preparation Tool

Enter Current Period Start Date

Enter Current Period End Date

Prior Period Start Date from
instance [readonly]

Prior Period End Date from
instance [readonly]

01-01-2014 G

[DD-MM-Y YY)

31-12-2014 @

[DD-MM-YYY)

D1-01-2013| @

(DD-MM-YYYY)

31-12-2013| @

[DD-MM-YYYY)

[ 0K

[ Concel |

L

Figure 26

Get Started

5. Enter Current period Start Date and End date. Click Ok. The templates will
populated with only previous year data.

opened to resume working.

- Once the templates are generated, the Open icon cannot be clicked. However, you can open a
fresh file to import XBRL file. The create icon will open the scoping question template.

- Preparer will be able to save their work as MS Excel templates on their system. These files can be

2.5. Open a previously saved Excel file in new installer

While preparing XBRL financial statements, you may wish to save your work for subsequent
continuation. Upon opening of the saved file, BizFin* preparation tool may prompt you of validation

error(s) (if any) for rectification, as shown in Figure 27.
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Some genuine errors are found. Before the tool can proceed with
opening the saved file of previous version, please rectify the errors
and click continue. The errors are displayed below. Double click an

the element name to navigate to the errors and rectify them.

i »

1

No

Emor Message

Mismatch in walue provided for same
field.

Flement(s) to check

Balance at end of perad
(asof_20110630) = 254511
{Thousands)

* Total equity ([ascf_20110630) =
275345 (Thousands)

Mismatch in value provided for same
field.

Element(s] to check

Total trade and other receivables

= 78633 (Thousands)
Total trade and other receivables

= 78413 (Thousands)

Mismatch in walue provided for same

field.

(3sof _20110630_ThirdParties Member) | Mote Trade AndCtherBece

(3zof_20110630_ThirdPartizesMember) | Mote Trade AndCtherRece

Section

S0OCIE

SFPCurrent MonCument

| »

m

i I
e |

TOOLBOX

MAPPING
ASSISTANT

VALIDATE

Figure 27

Get Started

Double click on the elements to navigate to the areas containing the error(s) for rectification. Click

Continue to proceed on with preparation after rectification of error(s). The templates and data
previously filled are retained.

8

Ensure all errors are rectified properly. If not all errors are rectified properly, error window will

continue to show even dafter clicking on ‘Continue.

On rectifying some errors incorrectly, there might be additional errors displayed on the window.
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3. Template Interface and Navigation

3.1. User Menu

Click on any template in the Content Page to go the template. For example, click on Statement of
Financial Position. The template for Statement of Financial position will open up. On the top of the
template, you can see the User Menu as shown in Figure 28.

b1z AN |2

TOOLBOX HELP
Figure 28

3.1.1. Home

The Home button takes you to the Content Page of the tool where the entire list of templates
generated and loaded in the tool is displayed. Please refer to section 3.2 to see more details on the
Content Page.

3.1.2. Tool Box

The Tool Box facilitates users to customise and fill in the templates. Some of the functions include
reordering the elements, hiding rows that do not contain any tagged values, adding additional columns
for company-level reporting. These functions may be useful for you to customise the templates as per
your AGM Financial Statements.
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Click Tool Box icon on the User Menu, the Tool Box will appear on the right panel as shown in Figure
29. Please refer to section 7 to see more details on the Tool Box functions.

TOOL BOX

™

Templates @&

. [

BB
Import

Cornpany labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

N, (€ | IF | | = | =2
N O | OO e €)= = | PP

Custom Date Options

Untagged Row ,T,ES :I:E‘q'

Restated Option

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

o

1
Il

00

[
1

Freeze Pane

TOOLBOX

Figure 29

‘ SOURCE ‘ ‘m‘ VALIDATE

MAPPING
ASSISTANT
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3.1.3. Help

There are help available throughout for elements in the BizFin* preparation tool. The help menu
shows you different labels, synonyms, properties, references and guidance notes for each element
in the taxonomy. Different kinds of help available in the BizFin* preparation tool are detailed
below.

1. Select the element of which you want to check Help information, e.g. “cash and bank balances”,
from the Statement of Financial Position in Figure 30.

biz7"| #

A,

TOOLBOX

Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

Company Label

[ R R e e e e e

_.Cashand bank balances _ _ _

Trade and other receivables,
[l current

Finance lease receivables,
current

rade and other
through profit or loss, current | receivables

Financial assets at fair value

| Prepayments

Derivative financial assets,
current

Financial assets available-for- | Financial assets ; 1
sale, current '

F e e oo L LEEE P e R PP PP P d

Figure 30
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2. Click Help, the panel will be display Help as shown in Figure 31.

Cash and bank balances

El_Em_Ent Cash and bank balances
MName

f::r:i:lard Cash and bank balances

Guidance Notes is not available for  *
'‘Cash and bank balances'

m

1 | 1] J

Click here to see the latest guidance notes. ;3 Z00OM Q

Cash

Cash and cash equivalents

SFRS for 5E
Paragraph 4,2 &

SubParagraph |a
Role http: ffwww, xbrl, org 2003 /role /disdosureRef
Mame SFRS for SE L

m

Figure 31
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The different sections of the help pane are:

1.

Header: Shows the element name in the taxonomy against which the help is being shown. The
figure above shows Help information for “Cash and bank balances”.

Element Labels

a. Element Name: It is a human readable name of a concept defined in the taxonomy and
is present in the label linkbase.

b. Standard Label: The default label for an element is referred to as the standard label.

Guidance Notes: Guidance Notes provides you more information on how to map financial
figures from the AGM financial statements to ACRA taxonomy.

Element Synonyms: A taxonomy item may be called by different names by companies. The list
of synonyms are the common naming conventions for a given taxonomy item. For example,
Cash and bank balances may also be called “cash and cash equivalents” or “cash”.

Element Properties: Shows the characteristics and the XBRL property of an element

Element References: shows the references to authoritative statements in published business,
financial, and accounting literature or other useful guidance from where the element has been
taken from.

Reference Parts Use

Name Name of authoritative literature e.g. SFRS
Number Number of the standard or interpretation
Paragraph Paragraph in the standard

Subparagraph Subparagraph of a paragraph

Clause Subcomponent of a sub paragraph
Chapter Chapter in a Statutory Act

Section Section in a Statutory Act

Effective Date Effective date of the legislation

Expiry Date Expiry date of the legislation

To view Help for other elements, double click the element name appearing on the left of the
templates, Or you can click on the element and then click on the Help icon in the User Menu.
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3.2. Content Page

User is taken to the Content Page once all the templates are generated based on answers to the
Scoping Questions. The Content Page contains the list of all applicable templates loaded in the
preparation tool. By default, only templates that are part of the minimum requirement list are
generated and loaded in the tool.

[GA R E s 111-199910212P-31122013 = Microsoft Exc E=Rfal™ <
i — =
SV home  insert Pagelayout  Formulas Data Review  View @ - = x
A B | c | (% Document Actions - x
) 9 Minimum requirement list templates are marked in arey
biz N2 pr— [E—
1
E-{C]General -
i Content Page -[/][10000000] Fiing information E
3 More Options (Document Actions) [CDisclosures
5 []111000000] Fullset of financial statements
; : - ] [12000000] Directors' report
5 EGeneraI i (not saved in XBRL) [7][13000000] Statement by directors
6 { Filing information : -[71[14000000] Independent audtors' report
) [ Statements
= st i []121100000] Statemert of fnancial positon preserted using curert and)
— -[#1[22100000] Income statemert classified by function of expense E
El Full set of financial statements [7[23100000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres:
10 7] [24100000] Statement of changes in equiy
1 []{25100000] Statement of cash flows using diect method
o [CINotes
[][30020000] Note - Comporate and general information
L 5 [[°1130030000] Note - Summary of signficant accourting palicies
14 ] (31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances
15 -[7][31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables -
0 [7]131070000] Note - Finance lease recsivables
] 131080000] Note - Inventories
17 -7 (31100000] Note - Developmert propeties
18 Notes -[71[31110000] Note - Difered tax assets and liabilties
19 Note - Corporate and general information [31130]]3] Note - Govemmert grarts
""""""" - [31140000] Note - Investmerts in subsidiaries
20
~[][31150000) Note - Investments in associates
21 -[F[31160000] Note - Interests in joint ventures
22 [7]131130000] Note - Intangble assets
23 ] [31200000] Note - Goodwil
2 ~[][31210000] Note - Investment properties il
= G m
25 o m ] v
2%
2 t Lo S EX —
4 4 » M| ]| Content Page . FiingInformation FullsetOfFinancialstatements Stater NI m
Ready ‘ =1 5 (=)

Figure 32

More Options (Document Action): Click More Options to view the right pane as highlighted in Figure
32. User will be able to add and delete templates other than those that are a part of minimum
requirement list. Please refer to section 4.2 to see how to add and delete templates.

Filing Information: The Filing Information template contains all the responses entered for the scoping
questions.

Disclosures: These include the full set of financial statements (in text blocks) and the statutory reports
(i.e. statement by directors, directors’ report and auditors’ report). Disclosure templates loaded in the
tool are displayed in the content page.

Statements: The templates for the primary statements are displayed here.

Notes: Notes to the financial statements report the details and additional information of the main
reporting statements, such as the income statement. The list of templates loaded for the Notes are
displayed here.
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3.3. Elements of templates

The elements of different templates are explained with a few examples in this section, including the

templates of primary financial statements and templates of disclosure notes.

3.3.1. Template of primary financial statements

This section uses the Statement of Financial Position as an example to explain the different elements of

the template of primary financial statements. Figure 33 shows what the Statement of Financial

Statement looks like on the preparation tool.

biz fi

\ | ?

o
TOOLBOX HELP

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, current

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Add Note (text block)
Company
Taxonomy ' labels | Note Group Group Company Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
elements : column : columnl 5GD'000,000 SGD'000,000 SGD'000,000 5GD'000,000
! Company Label Note |
Assets v . l
Current assets i +

Ir "~ cashandbank balances | cash and cash 3 )
| | equivalents 21,312,312 321,311,231 76,576,555 65,456,456,
| Trade and other receivables, 5 Trade and other 4 |
| current : receivables 22,187,657 23,401,574 16,111,749 21,484,582:1
| Finance lease receivables, | Finance lease 9 |
! current | recievables 6,600,232 556,000 2,342,340 9,839,440 '
| |
) : I
| |
] ! |

Derivative financial assets,

a)

b)

Figure 33

Taxonomy elements column: Taxonomy elements are in the left-most column of the
template. They are fixed and non-editable elements from ACRA taxonomy. You can double
click on any of the taxonomy element to view Help information of the element.

Company label column: In this column, users can key in their company labels as per their AGM
financial statements against the element in ACRA taxonomy. For example, a company has a
line item “cash and cash equivalents” which is mapped to “cash and bank balances” in ACRA
taxonomy. In this case, the company label for “cash and bank balances” is “cash and cash
equivalents” for the company.

Note column: Against some of the elements in the financial statements, users may be

providing details in the notes to financial statements. Users can enter the corresponding note
number against the elements where detailed notes have been added.
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d) Group/company column: The templates have reporting columns for both the Group and

f)

Company level. The number of columns will depend upon the answer provided while filling

scoping question of Type of Financial statements. If you have selected Company level

statements then only the columns for company level will appear. However if you select

Consolidated financial statements, then the templates will have columns for both group and

company level.

Financial Period: The current financial year and prior financial year columns will be presented

so as to allow users to report figures for both current year and prior year. The year appears

according to the dates entered in the scoping questions.

on the templates below financial period.

3.3.2. Template of disclosure notes

Currency and level of rounding: Presentation currency and the level of rounding are displayed

This section uses the Property, plant and equipment note as an example to explain the different

elements of the template of disclosure notes. Figure 34 shows what the disclosure note template looks

like on the preparation tool.

DIz fi

E

Q|2

TOOLBOX HELP

10

11
14

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

4 b

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

Note: Depreciation items should be entered as negative sign.

Primary Statements

Edit Classes of property, plant and

equipment:

Total land and building

Motor vehicles

Other vehicles

Machinery

2013

2013

2013

2013

Disclosure of property, plant and
eguipment

Disclosure of detailed information
about property, plant and
equipment

Gross carrying amount, property
plant and equipment

Gross carrying amount at
beginning of period

SGD'000

5GD'000

5GD'000

SGD'000

Additions other than through
business combinations

Acquisitions through business
combinations

Disposals

Write-offs

— — =Dacraase threush lassof- —
NoteGovernmentGrants

NotePropertyPlantAndEquipment

NoteProvisions _{I [l

Ready

Figure 34
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In some of the notes templates, for example Note-Property plant and Equipment, you will find
taxonomy elements on one side and predefined types of property plant and equipment on the other,
as highlighted in green above.

Preparers will be able to add, remove, edit, or reorder the types of property plant and equipment by
clicking on Edit Classes of property, plant and equipment.

3.4. Switch view between Minimum requirement list and Full
taxonomy list

Only elements within the minimum requirement list are required to be submitted by companies if the
information is available in the AGM financial statements. The minimum requirement list has about 350
unique elements, while the full ACRA Taxonomy has about 1800 unique elements. By default, the
preparation tool shows the minimum requirement list view, which only contains elements in the
minimum requirement list that are required for submission if they are available in the AGM financial
statements. On the other hand, the full taxonomy view shows all the elements in the taxonomy
available for the template. Users can switch between the view of Minimum requirement list and the
view of Full taxonomy list in the following two ways.

3.4.1. Switch view by using the template link

1. To switch from minimum requirement list to full view for Individual templates, click on the link
Minimum requirement list — Switch to Full taxonomy list as highlighted in Figure 35.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

I Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list |
__________________________ 4

Finance lease receivables,

current

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

Figure 35
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To switch from full taxonomy view to minimum requirement view, click on the link Full taxonomy
list — Switch to Minimum requirement list as highlighted in Figure 36.

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

|
1

Add MNote (text block)

14 Detail Tagging

Company Label

26 i Assets

Current assets

Finance lease receivables, |
current ]

Figure 36

- In full taxonomy view, all the elements that belong to minimum requirement list will be
highlighted in green as shown in Figure 36.

- When you switch view from Full taxonomy list to minimum requirement list, only data entered for
=] the minimum requirement list on the full taxonomy view will be retained, and the rest will be lost.
The tool will prompt you a warning message for possible loss of data when you switch from Full
taxonomy view to Minimum requirement view.

28



3.4.2. Switch View function

Template Interface and Navigation

Using the switch view feature of the view template pane in the Tool Box can convert all templates

from minimum requirement list to full taxonomy list and vice versa.

1. Goto Tool box, and click on View template as shown in Figure 37.

TOOL BOX

Templates : h:
| -
s i
X
Import

Company labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custom Date Options

Company

Untagged Row

Decimal

Rules Repository

-+
P (| || (€| M | =: | =

AutoSave

SRR BERC< 1< IEA < JEREDL: di: dlo

Freeze Pane

|
1

= B
Figure 37
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2. The pane for view templates will appear as shown in Figure 38.

Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

=- |:| Disclosures

--[¥][11000000] Full sat of financial statements
-] [12000000] Directors' report
-[+][1:3000000] Statement by directors

-] [14000000] Independent auditors’ report

=[] Statements

--[][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and |
--[¥][22100000] Income statement classfied by function of expense
--[][23100000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-] [24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[/][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

=[] Notes

(/| [30020000] Mote - Corporate and general information
-] [30030000] Mote - Summary of significant accounting policies
--[¥][31010000] Mote - Cash and bank balances
--[¥][31030000] Mote - Trade and ather receivables

-] [31040000] Mote - Financial assets avaiableforsale
-[][31050000] Mote - Held4o-maturity investments

-] [31060000] Mote - Derivative financial instruments
-] [31070000] Mote - Finance lease receivables

-] [31080000] Mot - Inventories

-] [31090000] Mote - Construction contracts

-] [31100000] Mate - Development properties
--[][31110000] Mote - Defemed tax assets and liabiltiss
--[¥][31130000] Note - Govemment grants
-[][31140000] Mot - Investments in subsidiaries
-[][31150000] Nate - Investments in assnc:ates

Trm+ 4 rnnnny el s o

i b

.
|Ipdate Template ‘ Select All Templates ‘ :
----- ..[/][10000000] Fiing information M

m

MﬁFP[NG

EE— Mmsrmr

"-"ALIDATE

11—

Figure 38
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3. Click Switch View as highlighted in the red box in Figure 38. The screen will be displayed as shown
in Figure 39. The screen shows the list of templates generated in the tool along with the check box
to select for minimum requirement list or full taxonomy list. If you want to view a particular
template in full taxonomy list, then select the check box under the column for full taxonomy list as
highlighted in Figure 39.

L5 BizFin Preparation Tool ==
Tick the check box to select type of view for each template
Sheet Title Full View Minimum View =
Select Al
[11000000] Full set of financial statements
[13000000] Statemernt by directors
[14000000] Independent auditors’ report
[21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cumrent and non-cument
[Z27100000] Income statement classified by function of expense
[25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method
[30020000] Mote - Corporate and general information =

[31030000] Mote - Trade and other receivables
[31130000] Mote - Governmenrt grarts
[31230000] Mote - Property, plant and equipment
[31240000] MNote - Provisions

[31280000] Mote - Trade and other payables
[31250000] Mote - Share capital

[32010000] Mote - Revenue

[32020000] MNote - Employee benefits expense
[32050000] MNate - Selected income (expense)

<
]

OooeEDGOE| @
I EEOEED®E

Apply Changes |

Figure 39
4. Select check box for each template and click Apply Changes.

5. The templates will switch to Full taxonomy list or minimum requirement list as per the check box
selected against each template.
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3.5. Linking primary statements with notes
The line items from primary statements will be linked to the detailed note templates in the tool.

3.5.1. Linking between primary statements and notes

Click Add note (detail) on Primary statement templates as shown in Figure 40. Templates for relevant
primary items will open.

‘ “

HOME

biz~

Q| ?

TOOLBOX HELP

-

Income statement classified by function of expense

2
3 Eull taxonomy list - Switch to Minimum reguirement list
4 Note: Income items should be entered as positive sign while expense items should be entered in negative sign.
o
10 :Incnme statement
13
14 Detail Tagging
15
19 Group Group
EI 2013 2012

21 SGD'000 5GD'000
24 ‘Company Label Note
26 Profit (loss) I :
27 | [il * Revenue I Add Note (detail
28 | [il Costofsgles &+ e e e e e e
29 [ [i] Gross profit 0 0
30 | [il Other income
31 | [il Distribution costs
32 | [il Administrative expenses
33 [ [i] Other expenses
34 | [i] Other gains (losses)
35 | [il Finance costs

Share of profit {loss) of

associates and joint ventures.

accounted for using equity
36 | [il method
37 | [il * Profit {loss) before taxation o} 1]
38 | [i] Income tax (expense) benefit

* profit {loss) from continuineg

W 4 » W[ -~ IndependentAuditorsReport SFPCurrenthonCurrent | ISFunction .~ SCFDirect .~ NoteCorporatelnformation -~ Noted Ml 1L

Figure 40

When you are in the templates for notes, click on the Primary Statement shown in Figure 41. It will
take you to the relevant primary statement.

b1z~

‘ HOME

1
a Note - Revenue
3 Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list 1 Primary Statements |
< Lo ---
9 Group Group Company
10 2013 2012 2013
11 SGD'000 SGD'000 SGD'000
14
16 Revenue
17 Sale of goods
18 Rendering of services
Revenue from construction
19 contracts

Figure 41
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4. Customise the templates

The templates are by default generated based on the minimum requirement list according to the
taxonomy chosen. Minimum requirement list is information that companies must submit as long as the
information is available inside the AGM financial statements. You may want to look though the
templates generated and understand the in the context of the financial statements you are preparing,
including whether the templates need to be filled in.

You can customise the templates (if required) to be similar to the AGM financial statement. This section
shows how you can customise the templates to suit the AGM financial statements of your company:

e Edit answers to the Scoping Questions

e Add/Delete templates

e Add/Delete company columns

e Add/Delete columns with custom dates

e Customise table columns in the disclosure notes

4.1. Edit answers to Scoping Questions

If you find that the templates generated are not similar to your financial statements, you may want to
check the answers provided to scoping questions in the “Filing Information” template. Click on “Edit” if
you would like to make changes to the answers.

1. Go to Filing information template as shown in Figure 42.

biz7z | # A2

TOOLBOX HELP
1

5 Filing information
3

EditIClick on edit to open scoping question and make changes to the filing information.

9
10

11 Disclosure of filing information
12 * Name of company 1111
13 * Unique entity number 199910212p
14 * Current period start date 01-01-2013
15 * Current period end date 31-12-2013
*Whether company is filing full set of
financial statements in XBRLor Full set of financial
16 financial statements highlights statements
* Type of accounting standard used to
17 prepare financial statements SFRS
Figure 42
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2. Click on Edit. Scoping Question template opens up with the current data filled as shown in Figure 43.
Now, you can make changes to your answers to the scoping questions; for example, change the type
of income statement from by function to by nature. After clicking on Proceed, the templates will be
updated based on changes made to the scoping questions.

6 Name of Company ABC Lid.

() Unique Entity Number 1999123450

() Type of XBRL Instance Document Prepared Full set of financial statements

6 Type of Accounting Standard Used to Prepare Financial Statements SFRS

6 Type of Company During Current Period Public company

(1) Current Period Start Date 01-012013

() Current Period End Date 31122013

6 Taxonomy Version SFRS_2013_v1.0

6 Whether company is dormant for current period No ==

Figure 43

4.2. Add/delete templates

User is taken to the Content Page once he is done with filling the Scoping Question template. The
Content Page contains the list of all applicable templates loaded in the preparation tool. By default, only
templates of the minimum requirement list are populated.

4.2.1. Add/delete templates

To provide more information voluntarily, you may choose to add more templates, and delete the
templates that you have added.

1. Click More options on the Content Page. The View template pane will be displayed as shown in
Figure 44 on the right hand side of the screen.
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[ i
Home  Inset  Pagelayout  Formulas  Data  Review  View @ - =
A B c B Document Actians - x
: Minimunm requirement list templates are marked in grey
‘ HOME TOOLBOX ‘ HELP
1
&+ General -
k) Content Page [¥][10000000) Fiing information M
3 I More Options (Document Actions)| [ Disclosures
" e - [][11000000] Full et of financial statements
: : [7][12000000] Directors'report
5 iGeneral : (not saved in XBRL)
6 i Filing information ;
7 =
3 i [21100000] Statemertt of financial position presented using cument and |~
1 -[71[22100000] Income statement classfied by function of expense
9 .Full set of financial statements [5123100000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres|
10 : Statement by ctors ; [24100000] Statement of changes in equity
1 Independent auditors' report [¥25100000] Statemert of cash flows using direct method
= T £ Netes
[30020000] Note - Corporate and generl information L
13 [F] (30030000 Note - Summary of significant accoLnting policies
14 [31010000] Note - Cash and bark balances
15 [31030000] Note - Trade and cther
= [31040000] Note - Financial assets avalablefor-sale
31050000 Note - Held4o-matury investments
17 [31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments
18 21070000] Note - Finance lease receivables
19 [£][31080000] Note - Invertories
20 []31090000] Note - Canstnuction cotracts
[7](31100000] Note - Developmert properties
21 [F][31110000] Note - Deferred tax assets and labiities
2 [][31120000] Note - Govemmert grarts
P [31140000] Note - Investmens in subsidiaries
= 31150000 Note - Investments in associates i
= - bty ,
26
27 les
HA4rH Content Page .~ Filinginformation FullsetOfFinancialStatements Statel I
Ready |
Figure 44
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2. Check/uncheck the Checkboxes provided beside the templates to add/delete templates as

shown

in Figure 45.

= Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

l lpdate Template

Swatch View ‘

I
|| Select All Templates ‘
|
1

=[] General

=[] Disclosures

-[][11000000] Full set of financial statements
-] [12000000] Directors’ report
-[#][13000000] Statement by directors

[ [14000000] Independent auditors’ report

=[] Statements

-[#][21100000] Statement of financial postion presented using cument and |
-[][Z2100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

-] [23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-] [24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[#][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

=[] Notes

[ [30020000] Mote - Corporate and general information

-] [30030000] Note - Summary of signficant accounting policies

- [31010000] Mote - Cash and bank balances

;f-|:| [31020000] Mote - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an
-[/1[31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented in order of liqu
-[][31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsale

-] [31050000] Mote - Held4o-maturity investments

-] [31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments

-[][31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables

-] [31020000] Note - Inventories

-] [31090000] Mote - Construction cortracts

-[][31100000] Note - Development properties

-[][31110000] Note - Defered tax assets and liabilties

-[][31130000] Note - Govemment grants

-[][31140000] Note - Investments in subsidiaries

< |

1L I

L3

m

Figure 45

3. Click on Update Template. The templates will be updated based on the selection done for the
templates.
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You will be prompted to confirm, if any template will get deleted:

1.

Whenever you delete a template, a confirmation message will pop up as shown in Figure 46.

, M—

@ Unchecking the following worksheets:

Mote - Cash and bank balances

will delete those sheet(s) from the workbook and all the data within.
Do you want to delete?

e I

Figure 46

Click Yes to confirm the action. The templates will be deleted along with the links on the

Content Page. Otherwise, you can click No to abort the action.

4.2.2. Select/deselect all templates

1.

Click on Select All as shown in Figure 47. All the templates will be selected.

~ Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

Update Template

=] General

- %[¥][10000000] Fling information

=17 Disclosures

--[¥][11000000] Full set of financial statements

[ | [12000000] Directors' report

-[][13000000] Statement by directors

...['|[14000000] Independent auditors’ report

=[] Statements

..['][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and |
- [/1[22100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

[ ][23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-[][24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

= Notes

-[][30020000] Mete - Corporate and general information

-[][30030000] Mote - Summary of significant accounting policies

-] [31010000] Mete - Cash and bank balances

-[][31020000] Mote - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an

Select All Templates M Switch View ‘

»

m

Figure 47
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2. Click on Deselect All as shown in Figure 48. All the templates that are not part of the minimum
requirement list will be deselected.

* Minimum reguirement list templates are marked in grey

Update Template

2| General -

¢ L.[J][10000000] Fiing information

E||:| Disclosures

-[+][11000000] Full set of financial statements

-.[¥][12000000] Directors’ report

-[¥][13000000] Statement by directors

-[][14000000] Independent auditors' report

=] Statements

----[21 100000] Statement of financial position presented using current and |

--[¥][22100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

-.[¥][23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres

-.[¥][24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-..[][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

= Motes
[31]]2‘]]]]] Mote - Corporate and general information

[30030000] Note - Summary of signficart accounting policies

[31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances

-[¥][31020000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an

----[311]31]]]]] Note - Trade and other receivables presented in order of ligu

-.[¥][31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsale

.[¥][31050000] Note - Held4o-maturity investments

-[¥][31060000] Note - Dervative financial instruments

m

Figure 48

In the View templates panel, the templates loaded by default of minimum requirement list will be
marked in grey and cannot be removed.
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4.2.3. Switch View

Multiple templates can be switched from full view to minimum view, and from minimum view to full
view using this function.

1. Click Switch View as shown in Figure 48. A screen is displayed as shown in Figure 49.

Tick the check box to select type of view for each template

Sheet Title Full View Minimum View = | [}
Select Al

[11000000] Full set of financial statements
[13000000] Statement by directors
[14000000] Independent auditors’ report

[21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and non-cument
[22200000] Income statement classified by nature of expense

[25200000] Statement of cash flows using indirect method

[30020000] Note - Corporate and general information ! L
[31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables
[31130000] Note - Govemment grants

[31230000] Nate - Property, plant and equipment
[31240000] Nate - Provisions

[31280000] Note - Trade and other payables
[312%0000] Note - Share capital

[32010000] Note - Revenue

[32020000] Note - Employee benefits expense
[320%0000] Note - Selected income (sxpense)

1

1
DDD!DDHDDP!HDDD!D

1

i

1
HHHDHHDHHHDDHHHDD

o

Apply Changes

Figure 49

2. Tick check box to select either full view or minimum view for each of the templates loaded in
the tool.

3. Click Apply changes. Templates will be updated based on selection done in Figure 49.

4.3. Add/delete company columns

For some of the templates (e.g. Income statement), only Group columns are present in the templates for
consolidated accounts. In order to report for company level, users can manually add company columns
in the templates. This section covers how this can be done.

4.3.1. Add company columns

Select any cell in the layouts as indicated below in Figure 50, using Income Statement by
function of expense as an example.
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Income statement classified by function of expense

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

1 Group Group §|
: 2012 : 2011 =:
1 SGD SGD 1
Company Label Note

| Profit (loss) 5

1 * Revenue

: Cost of sales

1 Gross profit 0 0

L}

Other income

Figure 50

Click Add Company on Tool Box as shown in Figure 51.

Cormpany :Q: o ‘

Figure 51

Company column will be added along with the Group in the selected layout in the template as
shown in Figure 52.

Income statement, by function of expense

Profit (loss)

Other income

Figure 52

4.3.2. Delete company columns

1. Select any place within the table layout.

2. Click Delete Company on Tool Box as shown in Figure 53.

Company o :a ‘

Figure 53

A message will pop up to confirm the action.

4. Click Yes. Company domain will be deleted from the selected layout in the template.
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4.4. Add/delete columns with custom dates

You can use this function to add or delete additional reporting columns, for example, for the third year
of Statement of Financial Position for group level.

4.4.1. Add columns with custom date

1. Select a cell within date place holder or table layout as shown in Figure 54.

Income statement classified by function of expense

Minimum Tagging List-Switch to Full list

A
-"C""‘""""""""".'"""""""""""" -.(_._._._._._J.\_._._._._.a‘
: 01January 2013-31 ¢ Ol1January 2012-31 {01 January 2012 - 01 Juneg
| December 2013 H December 2012 2012 £

Profit (loss)

* Revenue

P
.......................
__________ Othergains (losses) L ek
.......... Fnance costs
Share of profit (loss) of associatdsi i i
and joint ventures accounted for| : : :
using equity method : : :
____________________________________________________________ \! ! i

Figure 54

2. Click Add Custom date on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 55.

. 1 B %)
Custom Date Options o' 7 o
p X ! &

Figure 55

3. A window will appear as shown in Figure 56.

41



Customise the templates

i | '\

/4 BizFinx Preparation Tool _

Custom Start Date - -

[DD-MM-YYYY)

Custom End Date - -

(DD-MM-YYYY) I

1 f
g Selected Layout - All Layouts
~in template ~in template
SUBMIT
L &
Figure 56

4. Enter Custom Start date and Custom End date. Select whether to show in Selected layout or All
Layouts in templates.

a. Selected Layout: Select to add custom date column in only the table selected in the
current template.

b. All Layouts: Select to add custom date column to all the tables present in the current
template.

5. Click on Submit. Window will close and column with selected date will appear on the template
as highlighted in Figure 54 above.

If the financial year in the custom dates is not equal to one year, then the dates in the placeholders
appearing on the templates will show the full dates instead of only the year.

4.4.2. Edit custom dates

1. Select any cell in the custom date columns where custom dates have been added.

2. Click Edit Custom date on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 57.

. Y
Custom Date Options o o 0
F :& I ‘

Figure 57

3. A window will appear as shown in Figure 58. Enter dates to be edited and click Submit.

42



Customise the templates

/% BizFinx Preparation Tool u

Custom Start Date 01-01-2013|RER
{DD-MM-Y)

Custom End Date 30-06-2013 [E
{DD-MMYYYY)

@ Selected Layout  — All Layouts

= in template in template

SUBMIT

Figure 58

4.4.3. Delete columns

Only columns with custom dates can be deleted. The current and prior year columns cannot be deleted
using this function.

1. Select relevant dates from the date placeholder in the templates.

2. Click Delete Custom Date icon on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 59.

Customn Date Options o é’}' :o:
1

Figure 59

3. A window will appear to confirm deletion as shown in Figure 60.

, contm deltn s shoun i

@ Deleting the colurmn will result into loss of data entered in the column,
R

¥ doyouwant to continue?

ves | [ No

Figure 60

4. Click Yes. Window will close and column with selected date will be deleted from the layout in
the template.

43



Customise the templates

4.5. Customise table columns in the disclosure notes

Preparers will be able to add / edit / delete reporting columns using the links available on the
preparation tool template. These links will appear for all the tables where reporting in columns for
different types of classes are available.

4.5.1. Explicit dimensional tables

Tables for which classes are predefined in the taxonomy are known as explicit dimensions. An example
will be the disclosure note for Property plant and equipment as shown in Figure 61.

4.5.1.1 Add/edit/delete explicit dimensions

1. Click Edit link on the templates where dimensions have been applied.

Note - Property, plantand equipment

Detail Tagging

Disclosure of detailed information
about property, plant and equipment

Figure 61

2.  Window will open to display all the classes for property plant and equipment as shown in Figure
62.
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Customise the templates

b Fiter |None

»

Freehold land

Leasehold land and building

Total land and building

Ships

Aircraft

m

Motar vehicles

Cther vehicles

Total vehicles

Machinery

Fumiture fadtures and fittings

Office equipment

Computer equipment

Communication and network equipment

Cther equipment

FEEEEEODEEDODEODGE

=

e =]

Figure 62

Select/Deselect check box for classes that need to be added/deleted.

Click Apply. Selected classes will be added onto the template and deselected ones would be

deleted from the template.

To reorder the domain members,

Reorder using Up and Down buttons and then click Apply. Reordering will help you to structure your
templates as per your source document, which will help fill the templates using the feature of Auto Tag

and drag-and-drop.

click on Reorder after selecting check box for addition.
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4.5.1.2 Reorder the classes

1. View of the template prior to reordering is shown in Figure 63.
biz7zz | # |2 |2
/L HOME TOOLBOX HELP

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements Add Mote (text block)

e BTOMR L BrRuR ] Group ] Group ...
Edit Classes of property, plant and Total land and building iMotor vehicles iOther vehicles achinery
equipment! : :
2013 2013 2013 2013
"""""" SGD'000,000 |  SGD'000,000 |  SGD'000,000 |  SGD'000,000 |

Disclosure of property, plant and
iequipment

Disclosure of detailed information

about property, plant and
{..Equipment .

Gross carrying amount, property
plant and equipment

Gross carrying amount at
beginning of period

Additinng nthar than thranoh

Figure 63

2. Click on Edit classes of property plant and machinery. A window will appear with all the classes for
the columns as shown in Figure 64.

— [}

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list '

b Fiter |None =l B |-
Freehold land Il
Leasehold land and building Il
Total land and building
Ships ]
Aircraft ] 2
Mator vehicles 1
Other vehicles
Total vehicles Il
Machinery
Fumiture fitures and fittings
Office equipment m
Computer equipment
Communication and network equipment
Other equipment il

Figure 64
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3. Select the classes to view in the template, and click reorder to view the selected classes for the
columns. A window will display the icons to move up and down the classes as shown in Figure 65.

l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

Classes of property, plant and equipment

Total land and building

Motor vehicles
Cther vehicles
Machinery

Total

Figure 65

4. Reorder the classes using the up and the down icons as shown in Figure 66.

|5 Classes of property, p

| l:l Classes pertaining to minimum requirement list

R X

i Classes of property, plant and equipment

Matar vehicles

Total land and building

Cther vehicles

Total

Reorderupanddown__ ____ __
using these arrows

Figure 66

[ pack || ioocoo )l nooly [ cancel ]
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5. Click Apply to reorder the columns present in the templates. View after reordering is as shown in

Figure 67.

biz77 | #

Note - Property, plantand equipment
Add Note (text block)

Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list | Primary Statements  Add Note {text block)

Q[ ?

TOOLBOX

Edit Classes of property, plant and{Mator vehicles
equipment]

Disclosure of property, plant and
‘equipment

Disclosure of detailed information
about property, plant and
equipment

""""" Gross carrying amount, property
plant and equipment ;

Gross carrying amount at
beginning of period

Additions other than through

] business combinations  § e e

Acquisitions through business | : H ; i

. combinations | e e e i
Figure 67

4.5.2. Typed dimensional tables

In typed dimensions, users will need to key in the classes that are applicable for the reporting company
as per the source document. We use Note - Investment in Subsidiaries as an example in Figure 68.

4.5.2.1 Add/delete typed classes:

1. Click on “Edit” link on the template where typed dimensions are applied.

Note - Investments in subsidiaries

Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements
......Group o GTOUD Growp i Grow
:Principal place of Principal place of Country of incorporation |Country of incorporation |
Ebusinessofsubsidiary business of subsidiary  :of subsidiary Eofsubsidiawr :
2012 2011 2012 2011

Figure 68
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2. Window will open as shown in Figure 69.

R —

MName of subsidiary
EnterType here..|

Figure 69
3. Click Add to add rows and enter appropriate reporting elements.
4. Reorder the rows where you have entered the classes using the Up and Down arrows.

5. Click Save to apply changes to the templates.

Q To delete the rows, select the row you want to delete, click Delete, and click on Save.
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4.5.2.2 Reorder typed classes

1. After you add typed classes, a screen will show as in Figure 70.

Click here to
select the row

Figure 70
2. Select a row as shown in Figure 70 above.

3. Click on the arrows to reorder. Move down the row highlighted as shown in Figure 71.

Reorder up and down

[ml [l using these arrows,

1
Mame of subsidiary :
B Ltd. LRy

| CLtd.

Click here to
select the row

Figure 71
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5. Get Templates Filled

There are two ways in which you can start the tagging process in the preparation tool, depending on
whether you already have a set of AGM financial statements (AGM FS) in Word/Excel format.

1. With AGM FS in Word/Excel format:

Import source document
e Copy and paste full set of financial statements
e Auto Tag
e Draganddrop
e Import prior year figures (if necessary)
2. Without AGM FS in Word/Excel format:

e Keyin data

5.1. Import source document

To populate data into the templates in the BizFin* preparation tool, companies can use their AGM
financial statements as a source document and begin the preparation process. The source document can
be used to extract numeric as well as text block data.

1. Select a particular template to tag values.

2. Click Source in the bottom of Tool Box as shown in Figure 72.
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TOOL BOX

™

Templates &

[ 13

e
Import

Company labels field

Mote Mumber field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custom Date Options o

Company

Untagged Row "T‘EE

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

i (€@ €@ | M| =: | =
YRR BERC< I« I < 1R d: dled

|
1

Freeze Pane

1
1
‘ SDURCE ‘,
1

TOOLBOX

PREVIEW VALIDATE

MAPPING
ASSISTANT

Figure 72

A window opens up for users to choose a file. The supported file formats are MS Word and MS
Excel formats with extensions of .doc, .docx, .xIs, and .xIsx.

Select relevant file. The selected file is opened up in a Source document as shown in Figure 73.
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File Edit View Format Table Legend

Tick Check box if your
selected Statement has a

PR [| 5 o eyt
-

Tick Check box to enable
selection row wise.

Note: By default the
selection would be cell
wise.

Registrati on Number: 1920500002

Annual Report
Year ended 31 December 2009

[ Detach ] [ Auto Tag ] ['5 Format ] Typefosga;zﬁ_:
rs

. . 1
_v1[_] Table selection row wise i, [V] Note number column,

Note number column

E

J

35%

TOOLBOX

VALIDATE

Figure 73
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5.2. Copy and paste full set of financial statements

Users are required to fill in the text block present in the full set of financial statements. The text block
should contain the entire copy of the AGM financial statement of the company.

1. Go to “Full set of financial statements” and double click on the text block field in Figure 74.

Pl cl D | E | F | & | H
biz7z | # |2 | 2

* Disclosure of complete set of
financial statements

Note:Please ensure that the complete set of
financial statements as tabled at or used for
the purposes of the AGM (Annual General
Meeting) is submitted in this text block of
"full set of financial statements". The
complete set of financial statements should
generally comprise of the following:

- directors' report;

- statement by directors;

- auditors' report (if audited),

- all primary statements;and

- all notes to the financial statements

10| [i]

@ EEmemmmm—m————- 4
14

Figure 74

2. Atext editor will open up as shown in Figure 75.

File Edit View Format Table

[Normal] + Times New Roman - 12 - | B £ U |_§ = E | HE v S | 0% - | q

m

Add Note- Text block here

Figure 75

3. Type, or copy and paste text block in to the text editor.
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4, Save text in the text editor. Text block is added.

- The menu ribbon in the text editor can be used to format the text inside.

- Preparers should ignore the cover page and then paste the entire AGM financial statements as the
human readable copy generated from the tool and on the portal will have a cover page by default.
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5.3. Auto Tag

The Auto Tag function helps to populate data from a source document onto the templates using a set of
accounting term synonyms within Appendix A of the Preparers’ Guide. The source documents can be the
AGM financial statements and other documents where data can be populated automatically. For
example, the amount of fixed assets indicated within your financial statements may be populated to the
element Property, plant and equipment within the template because fixed assets are defined as a
synonym for Property, plant and equipment within ACRA’s list of synonyms.

On the source document, all the line items that remain untagged (where no Auto Tag is found) will be
highlighted cell wise for you to manually enter in the templates or drag-and-drop. The tool will highlight
the tagged data in pale green and untagged data in orange on the source document.

5.3.1. Basic Auto Tag

1. Import the source document.

2. Select the table rows on the source document as shown in Figure 76.

File Edit View Format Table Legend

e m oy o
: Attach “ Auto Tag ]|[<’ Format ] Type to search... Ck [] Table selection rt!wwise:l [¥] Note number column |

ABC Limited |

and ire Subgdiaes
Franial stak menis

Tear end ed 31 December 2009

Balance sheets
As at 31 December 2009

Trade receivables 9 15049003 (18441871 [13999,143 21,483,133
Ofher debtors 33,590 64,080 133 149
Cashand cash equivaknts | 70 8833,45¢ 10,318,537 1215608 708,082

Totalcurrent assets AL0I3116 33,720,131 17,327,337 23,102,664

Totalassets 30817412 44,156,152 29,707,381 34,549,364

E quity attributable to eguity
holders of the Company
Share capital 18.822.247 18822247 18822247 18.822.247
Other reserves 2,368,193 22279 131,734 102,243
Refained eamings 82535224 7410383 0,915,633 4781551

Figure 76
3. Click Auto Tag on the source document window.

4. The selected template will be filled with the values for which matching labels have been found.
All the untagged elements on the source document will be highlighted as shown in Figure 77.
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- Table selection row wise: To enable selection of the table row wise, check the box provided in the source
document. For auto tagging, users are advised to check the box. Refer to figure 76.

- Note number column: Check the text box provided if the table selected in the source document has a
note number column Please ensure that this box is checked properly to ensure proper data population
into the templates. Refer to Figure 76.

- Detach/Attach: Click detach the source document from the right pane and open in full view. While in
detached mode, click Attach to attach the source document window to the right pane. Refer to Figure
76.

= - For basic Auto Tag, when the data element in the source document may potentially be mapped to two

or more data elements on the templates, the preparation tool will not perform auto-tagging for the
element. For example, if you have Trade and other receivables within your financial statements which
can potentially be mapped to the elements “Trade and other receivables, current” and “Trade and other
receivables, and non-current”, this function will not be performed to avoid incorrect population. In this
case, you can use selective Auto Tag. Refer to Section 5.3.2 for more information.

st 109913345T 31122013 - Microsoft Excel
Home  Insert Page layout  Formulas Data Review  View @ - o x
c D E F G H iuommenmmm; - x
2 =
3 Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Add Note {text block] File Edit View Format Table Legend
3 [ Detach ] [ Auto Tag ] [@ Format ] Typeto search.. ‘<
9 Group Group
10 2013 2012 Table selection row wise Note number column
1 6D 6D Balance sheets i
14 Company Label Note Asat 31 December 2013
16 Assets Group
17 Current assets Note ZSGMDZ ;(ﬂ}l]; ol
Trade and other receivables, Trade and other 9 b
19 | [i] current receivables, current 15,049,993 18,441,871 Assets
27 Inventories Inventories 8 7,104,074, 4,895,623 __ Property, plant and
Total current assets other than 1 equipment : f! 9,4:05,7_53 10,101,201
non-current assets or disposal | E’i"cﬁ;?;* receivables, 3 325683 334,820
31 groups 22,154,067 23,337,494 A = & 72858 i
33 Total current assets Total current assets —— - —d 3y33 A 4 ' T e 7L C
£ Nan-current assets Total nou-current assets T wmeml
Finance |ease receivables, non- Finance |lease 5 ‘ ‘ | | ‘
current receivables, non-current Inventories & 714074 489561
37 325,685 334,820 Trade and other receivables,
Property, plant and equipment;  Property, plant and a4 G 9 15049993 18,441,871
3 equipment b it i 3405, 753 10,101,201 gﬁmi . = ;jézz(:sg ?gf?g =
46 Intangible assets Intangible assets  ff — —6— — — — — — — — p,858 0 Total currem assets 3’1,01;,116 33)710:]31
47 Investments in subsidiaries Subsidiaries —— - ———— = 0 0 Tortal assets 40847412 44,156,152 | _
53 Total non-current assets Total non-current assets 9,804,296 10,436,021 T [T — 7’
54 * Total assets Total assets
55 Liabilities and equity 5% g
56 Liabiliti
57 Current liabilities.
WAk IndependentAuditorsReport | SFPCurrentNonCurrent . ISFunction . SCF

Ready

Figure 77
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The zoomed in portions of the above screenshot are shown below:

Assets
Property, plant and The totals and sub-totals
equipment ) ‘f 9-‘*95 ,?'_53 10,101,201 are not auto tagged as
Finance lease receivables, F 325685 334 820 - they are calculated in
non-current _-
Intangible assets 6 72.858 E -~ thetemplate
Subsidiaries i —_—————————:—J:::————-.
Total non-current assets 0804206 41D 436,021 l
I T [ ]
Inventories & 7.104 074 4 805623
Trade and other receivables,
current 9 15090003 18441871
Trade debtors 33,500 64 080 |
Cash and mshequivalents 10 8855459 10,318,557 |
Total current assets 31043116 33.720.131
Total assets '40.847412 44,156,152 i:
Figure 78

Current assets

Trade and other receivables, Trade and other H 9
current i receivables, current

15,049,993} 18,441,871

7,104,074

:. Total current assets other than
i non-current assets or disposal
! groups :
Total current assets

Total current assets

MTEMASSRTs e au lculated in th
Finance lease receivables, non. 1 N€ totals and sub-totals are auto calculated in the
current template. However, the company labels for totals

o PR R —— and sub-totals are populated on t/h/e template.

Intangible assets

9,804,296} 10,436,021
31,958,363 33,773,515

Figure 79

- On the source document, line items that are auto tagged are highlighted in light green; line items that
are not auto tagged are highlighted in orange; line items that are not processed by auto tag function

will not be highlighted.
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5.3.2. Selective Auto Tag

The steps to perform Selective Auto Tag are very similar with the Basic Auto Tag. The difference is that
you can select particular sections of the source document and the tool template, and Auto Tag will only
performed on these selected sections. For example, you may want to use the Auto tag function to help
populate data from your “Current Assets” section of your financial statements to the “Current assets” of
the template. Selective Auto Tag is expected to increase the accuracy of auto tagging.

1. Click Source below the Tool Box as shown in Figure 80. A window opens up for the user to choose
file.

TOOL BOX

Templates a ﬁ
v R
Import &
Company labels field i il
Note Number field i i il
Note-text block é °
Footnotes g ?
Reorder o °
Custom Date Options o f 0
Company o °
Untagged Row *Es #EA =
Decimal + -
Rules Repository § ﬁ ﬁ
AutoSave &
Freeze Pane T_ —l_

I
=3

Figure 80

2. Select relevant file to browse. The selected file is opened up in a Source document window
alongside the template as shown in Figure 81.

7 ? -
Iz/ . [ 4 File Edit View Formst Table Legend
¢ HOME TOOLBOX HELP
AnoTsg Typaisear
Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current [F] Table selection rowwise 7] Note number calumn
Mintmum requr list- Switch to Full taxonomy list ‘Add Note (text block _
‘Group Group.
2013 2012
$GD SGD
Company Label Note ABC Limited
Assets
e 1999123454
Cash and bank balan
Annual Report
Trade and other receivables, P
Year ended 31 December 2013
jol current
Finance lease receivables,
current
Financial assets at fair value
through profit o loss, current
Derivative financial assets,
current
Financial assets available-for-
sale, current i
Held-to-maturity investments, < m »
current 75% o)

Figure 81
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3. Select taxonomy labels in the template as shown in Figure 82.

Home Insert Page Layout Formulas Data Review  View -7 X
D 3 F G H Document Actions - x
? =
blz [ 4 Flle Edit View Format Table Legend
HOME TooL80X HELP
. Typatosearch.
[atement of financial po: n presented using current and non-current [7] Table selection row wise Note number column
3 Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Add Note (text block) i
5 Balance sheets
Asat 31 December 2013
9 Group Group c
i 2013 2012 . roup L
Notz| 2013 202 [
1 SGD S6D SGD SGD
14 Company Label Note
16 | Assets Assets
17 Current assets Property, plant and
18 Cash and bank balances q . g HOE5 AL
Trade and other receivables, Finance lease receivables 5 [25.685 34,820
non-current
19 current ik R
Finance lease receivables, e - = E
= current = Total non-current assets 9804296 10,436,021
Financial assets at fair value
21 through profit or loss, current -
al N e § 7104074 4895623
erivative financial assets, =
" Trade and other receivables,
2 current p— 9 15049993 18,441,871
Financial assets available-for- Trade debtors 3590 64.080
2 sale, current Cash and cash equivalents | jg 8855459  10.318,557 -
Held-to-maturity investments, « [ 3
2 current 1o 7
Held for trading financial
25 assets
26 Gther financial assets, current
O it | SFPC urrent . ISFunction

Figure 82

4. Select an entire table or a section of the table on the source document for tagging as shown in
Figure 82.

5. Click Auto Tag on the source document window. Only the selected sections of the source document
and tool template will be processed for Auto Tagging.
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he source document for Auto Tag and drag-and-drop

The Auto Tag and drag-and-drop (by row) functions require the use of properly formatted tabular data (i.e.
using Excel / Word table). Things to avoid include having blank columns within tables, displaying the
Company level columns before the Group level columns, displaying the prior year columns before the
current year columns.

The number of columns within the Source document should be consistent with the template which you are
performing the Auto Tag / drag-and-drop (by row).

Blank rows and merged cells (i.e. data spanning across multiple columns or rows) may cause issues. There
may be changes required to the formatting of tables inside the source document, to optimise the results
from Auto Tag and drag-and-drop (by row) functions.

The preparation tool is unable to recognise “tables” created using “tabs” in Word format. Preparers may
consider pasting these “tables” into an excel worksheet. This MS Excel worksheet will then function as the
source document for Auto Tag / drag-and-drop (by row).

Any embedded object within the imported source document will be treated as an image by the preparation
tool. Hence, Auto Tag / drag-and-drop will not be possible. As an alternative, you may paste the embedded
table into an Excel worksheet. This Excel worksheet will then function as a Source document for Auto Tag /
drag-and-drop.

You can directly use the menu functions in the Source document window to make edits to the source
document and save. Functions include the ability to insert page breaks, page orientation, view
horizontal/vertical rulers and insert/delete table rows and columns.
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5.3.3. Overwrite values for Auto Tag

When you perform Auto Tag on templates which already contain some financial data, the preparation
tool may find that data in some cells will be overwritten by the Auto Tag process. A message will be
displayed for you to confirm whether to overwrite the existing data, as shown in Figure 83.

r e u

% Performed action will overwrite the label and reported values for the
' active sheet in excel template. Do you want to overwrite?

Figure 83

1. If you want to overwrite the existing data in the template, Click Yes. Auto tagged values will replace
existing data in the template.

2. If you do not want to overwrite the existing data, Click No.

5.3.4. Auto Tag for notes

Auto Tag or drag-and-drop function can also be performed for disclosure notes, if the arrangement of
columns within the template is the same as the AGM financial statements.

For example, if there are three asset classes within the table for Property, plant and equipment in the
order of “Total Land and Building”, “Other Vehicles” and “Office Equipment”, you will need to do the
necessary reordering of columns within the templates using “Edit classes of Property, plant and
equipment” function (refer to section 4.5), so that the columns on the template will be in the same
order as the AGM financial statements. This is illustrated in Figure 84.
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1 ? :
IZ 4 File Edit View Format Table Legend
HOME TOOLBOX HELP
[ Detach ] [ Auto Tag ] [(Y Format ] Typeio search.. <
Note - Property, plant and equipment [7] Table selection row wise Note number column
Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Primary Statements Table Text + Times New Roman - - | B 7 U ‘ =
o Group Group Group 3 : N = -
|Edit Classes of prope lant and ;Tntal land and building  {Other vehicles Office equipment gy RS SRR o R q e
1 equipmenty - [Property, plant and equipment
A - Totallandand | Other Office
N T~ ==--=3 Vo lulding vehide | Equipment
_. [Group - SGD SGD SGD
\ = [co -~
N - AIlJamJaryZOO’E - 6,451283 3534336 631,018
AY ~ [Additions. — = 1970180 86.143
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quip . [Transfer 443,342 195,333 |
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beginning of period [T | — [Efffect of movemerrs in ex change rates 71022 (34.116) (37—552}1
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Decrease through ; H
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Figure 84

There may also be similar data elements found in the different tables within the templates. “Disposal of
Property, plant and equipment” is one of such examples because it can be present within the different
tables in Property, plant and equipment template - current period, prior period, “gross carrying amount”
and “accumulated depreciation, amortisation and impairment”.

For such elements, you can choose to perform Selective Auto Tag (refer to section 5.3.2) by selecting the
tables by sections (i.e. current year, at gross carrying amount) in the source document and the
corresponding section in the template before clicking on Auto Tag button. This will help the auto-
tagging process to assign the associated values to elements within the correct sections.

5.4. Drag-and-drop

Instead of manually keying in the figures, you can drag-and-drop the financial data on the source
document to the template by row or cell.

5.4.1. Drag-and-drop by row

The tables in the source document can be selected either by row or by cell. By default the selection of
the table is by cell. Click on the check box provided at the top of the source document window to enable
table selection row wise. Refer to Figure 76 in section 5.3.1.

5.4.1.1 Drag-and-drop for single row

1. Open Source document and move to a particular section to perform drag-and-drop.

2. Select a row from source document.
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3. Drag the row from the source document and drop on the element row on the template. The
values along with the Company label will be filled in the relevant columns of the template.

5.4.1.2 Drag-and-drop for multiple rows
1. Open Source document and move to a particular section to perform drag-and-drop.

2. Select consecutive rows in the source document.

3. Drag the rows onto the template and drop on the element row. The company labels and the
values will aggregate and get populated in the relevant cells. A footnote will be created for the

cells where value has been aggregated.
5.4.1.3 Aggregate/Overwrite values for drag-and-drop
1. Perform drag-and-drop on rows where data is already present

2. A window is displayed with two options as shown in Figure 85.

B : L= 7]
|5 BizFinx Preparation Tool !
" Please select the appropriate drag drop option:
Add . Click Add to aggregate new values with existing values.

Ovenwrite:  Click overwrite to replace the values with entered new
values

%

Figure 85

3. Click Add to aggregate new values with existing values. A footnote will be created as shown in

?

*
HELP

Figure 86.
b1z ft |

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current
Add Note (text block)

Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

Group Group
Footnote has been added to this value and 2013 2012
~ 56D 5GD

indicated using the red mark on the top right as o

LUIpdany Laoer nNuULe

Assets
Current assets
Cash and bank balances Bank |Cash and cash 10 |
equivalents i L 8,839,049 : 10,382,637
e ———————
Figure 86

4. Or, click Overwrite to replace the existing values with new values.
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- Users need to add footnotes to disclose what the aggregated value is comprised of. For example:
Cash and bank balance [1000] = Cash [300] + Bank [700].
- Users can also create footnote manually using the Tool Box. Please refer to section7.12 for adding
8 footnotes manually.

5.4.2. Drag-and-drop by cell:

1. Select a single cell from the tables in the source document.

2. Draganddrop on a cell in the templates.

- If you drag-and-drop a cell from a table on the source document, the cell will be copied and pasted
on the template.

- If you drag-and-drop from free texts in the source document, the texts will be cut from the source
document. To perform copy and paste action, press and hold Ctrl key while drag-and-drop.

- Drag-and-drop into a cell already filled with data will add up the new value with existing value, but
footnote will not be created automatically in this case. Footnotes can be added manually using the

Tool Box. Please refer to section7.12 for adding footnotes manually.

- For the primary statements like the statement of financial position and income statements, it is
recommended to enable selection row wise when you perform drag-and-drop. For disclosure notes,
you may want to drag-and-drop by cell when it’s needed.

5.5. Import prior year figures

You can import prior year numbers from a previously saved XBRL file. The data from the XBRL file will be
populated onto the templates in the prior period columns.

1. Click Import prior year on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 87.

Import ﬁ

Figure 87

2. Browse relevant XBRL file to import data. A warning message will be displayed as shown in
Figure 88.

65



Get Templates Filled

" d*

y BPOZ-05-EMO2;Please Note: Some data from the XBRL document might
i not get mapped when appropriate match is not found in the ternplate

ok || Cancel

L%

Figure 88

3. Click Ok to import prior year data. The prior year column in the templates will be filled with the
data corresponding to the elements against which a match is found.

€ ) The prior year dates entered in the scoping questions must be equal to the current year dates in the
\ imported XBRL file, otherwise the import process will fail to proceed.

5.6. Manual entry

Similar to MS Excel, you may select the cell and enter data using the keyboard.

You may also refer to the following table for some useful shortcut keys.

Copy

Paste

Cut

Print

Find / replace texts on templates or source document
Undo

Copy and paste data from source document to text editor (using drag and
drop without pressing the Ctrl key may cause data to be cut / removed
from the source document)

Allow for selection of table rows in the source document at a slower pace

To delete the company labels and numerical values in the selected cells of
the template
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6. Validate and Save XBRL Financial Statements

6.1. Validate

Before submission to ACRA, the XBRL financial statements need to be validated against a set of business
rules. The detailed list of the validation rules can be found in the Appendix B of Preparers’ Guide. Please
note that the business rules maintained by ACRA can only provide a limited extent of accuracy. For
example, the rules are unable to determine whether the level of rounding used within the financial
statements is correct or not. As a preparer, you will need to perform proper review of your XBRL
financial statements to ensure accurate and complete information is provided.

Validation can be done offline using the BizFin* preparation tool. A validation against the set of rules
within BizFin* preparation tool will result in two categories of error - genuine errors or possible errors.

e Genuine errors — These are errors highlighted that you MUST rectify before filing. In cases where
the set of financial statements you have prepared is an exception and contains no error, you can
write in to ACRA to apply for exemption from specific XBRL filing requirements.

e Possible errors — These are warnings highlighted where the XBRL data may contain error. If your
XBRL data contains error, please rectify the error. If the XBRL data is correct (i.e. no error), you
may ignore these warnings without any changes required. After uploading the XBRL file onto
BizFin* portal, please click on the provided checkbox(s) on BizFin* portal to confirm that the XBRL
data is correct.
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1. To validate XBRL financial statements, click Validate in the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown

in Figure 89.
TOOL BOX
™
Templates B
[ 13
o o
Import

Company labels field

Mote Mumber field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

Custom Date Options o

Company

Untagged Row "T‘ES

Decimal +

Rules Repository E

AutoSave

i (€@ €@ | M| =: | =
YRR BERC< I« I < 1R d: dled

1

Freeze Pane

TOOLBOX

VALIDATE

L

MAPPING
= =

Figure 89
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2. Error messages are shown in red texts in the validation window in Figure 90.

b SfincPepastionTool T N, R e e e | | )

[Type to search...

Any changes to the template layout may change the links to the elements found under errors. Please re-validate to update the links.

validation
Results

Information
Caution: Companies submitting erroneous financial statements are required to file a Notice of Error (NOE), to redify the errors if the errors are typographical or clerical in -
nature. Companies may face prosecution if the errors are found to be materially false or misleading.

Genuine Errors: The emors highlighted must be redified before filing. If the XBRL data is coredt (i.e. no error), please apply for
exemption from specific XBRL filing requiremerts through BizFinx partal

I

Passible Errors: These highlight areas where the XBAL data might contain error o is genuine acourate data. If the XBRL data contains error, please redify the error. If the
XBRL data is correct (i.e. no error), you may ignore these possible errors in the preparation tool, without changes required. After uploading the XBRL file onto BizFirx portal,
please dick on the provided cheddbox(s) on BizFinx portal to corfirm that the XERL data is correct.

All Validation Rules:The validation rules are set based on a spedfied set of criteria to assist in enhandng the quality of XBAL financial statements. However, they are not

meant to be exhaustive or to serve as confirmation that the XBRL finandal statements are correct. Gampanies should continue with their due diligence in ensuring the high

— cumlitv-of theirfilinns with the R enstrar
Error Message

alues for Total current s, Total current liabilities, Total non current Total nen current liabilitie:

derivedMandatory_010| Possible Error

Total current assets, Total current liabilties, Total non current assets, Total non current liabilties are not completed when
Company chooses to present Statement of Financial Position with "current and nan-current” format.

Element(s) to check

- | Type of statement of financial position (fromto_20100701_20110630) = Current and non-current Filing information

Statement of financial position presented using
current and non-current

Statement of financial position presented using
current and nan-current

Statement of financial position presented using
current and non-current

- | Total non-current assets (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)
- | Total current liabilities (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)

- | Total non-current liabilities (asof_20110630) = 0 (Thousands)

2 Total revenue for all the product segments should be mare than or equal to Revenue stated in the Income Statement. crossStatement_012 | Genuine Error

Element(s) to check

- | Revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630) = 23,450,270 (Thousands) Income statement classified by nature of expense
- | Total revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630) = 23,450,270 (Thousands) Note - Revenue
- | Revenue (fromto_20100701_20110630_A) = 1,010 (Thousands) Note - Operating segments

Figure 90

3. To rectify the errors, you can click on elements shown under the “Element(s) to check”, and the
tool will take you to the particular cell which may contain error(s) for you to rectify.

Understand the validation window

Buttons on the top right corner:

e  Re-Validate: Click on Re-Validate to activate the validation process again after rectifying the error, to ensure that it is
indeed rectified.

e Detach or Attach: Click Detach if you want to detach the validation window from the template, and click Attach if you
want to attach the validation window back to the tool template.

e  Export to Excel: Upon clicking on “Export to Excel”, the tool will prompt you to save the validation results in MS Excel
spreadsheet.

e Search: This is a function that allows you to search the validation errors highlighted using key words.

Columns in the validation results table:

e  No: Serial number for the error.

e  Error Messages: This provides a description of the error. Error messages are displayed in red texts. For each error
message, there are “Element(s) to check”. Clicking on the element name will take you to the particular cell where you
may want to rectify the error. In the brackets beside the element name, you can see the date or period applicable to the
element. For example: Total assets (asof_20131231) shown under the “Element (s) to check” means that the amount
submitted for Total assets as of 31 Dec 2013 may be incorrect. Similarly, Revenue (fromto_20130101_20131231) means
that the amount submitted for Revenue for the period 1 Jan 2013 to 31 Dec 2013 may be incorrect.

e  Section: This shows the template name where the element belongs to.

e  Error ID: This is the unique Error ID for the error shown. If you have issues with validation, you can use this Error ID in
your communication with ACRA.

®  Type of Error: This shows whether the error is Genuine Error or Possible Error.
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6.2. Save XBRL financial statements

6.2.1. Save AGM/Review copy

Using the preparation tool, you can generate human readable format from the XBRL financial
statements. This human readable copy can be saved into MS Word format.

The preparation tool can generate two types of human readable format:

o AGM Copy: The AGM copy allows the preparers to generate a set of AGM financial statements
based on the content submitted in the element “Disclosure of Complete Set of Financial
Statements”. This will be considered as the full set of financial statements required to be
submitted to ACRA as part of the filing requirements.

e Review Copy: The Review Copy is designed to reflect the content submitted within “Disclosure
of Complete Set of Financial Statements” text block as well as the detailed information
elements. This would allow preparers to review the complete set of information submitted
within the XBRL file.

1. Click AGM/Review copy on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 91.

T o 1
- | h-ll LI LY
-l 8-
|____l| 1

Figure 91

2. Save File as Word document as shown in

- You can generate the human readable output at any point of time after having answered the scoping
questions.

- Draft copy: Uncheck the selection for Draft copy if you want to remove the wording of “Draft” on the
human readable output.

=] - Footnotes are shown on the human readable output at the bottom of the page for the corresponding line
item.
3. Figure 92.
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File | Edit View Format Table | [ Draft Copy ‘| |
OpenFile Ctris0 g
[ S:::Fi\eAs —
Page Setup 3
Print Preview
Print Cirl+P
Bt AlteFe
TEST COMPANY

Registration Number: 1999123450

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e \ -
105% 0
Figure 92

- You can generate the human readable output at any point of time after having answered the scoping
questions.

- Draft copy: Uncheck the selection for Draft copy if you want to remove the wording of “Draft” on the
human readable output.

=] - Footnotes are shown on the human readable output at the bottom of the page for the corresponding line

item.

6.2.2. Save XBRL financial statements

Companies are required to upload XBRL financial statements to be filed as part of the Annual Return.
You can follow the following steps to save the XBRL financial statements in a Zip file.

1. Click Save XBRL on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 93.

s EEE
ave . g
s |

Figure 93

2. If there are fundamental errors, which contravene the XBRL specifications, found in the XBRL
financial statements (defined as “XBRL Error”), the tool will not be able to Validate or Save XBRL
as shown in Figure 94. You will need to resolve these fundamental XBRL errors before the XBRL
file can be saved.
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lType to search...

ExportTo Excel

Information o
XBRL Ermor: Unable to “Validate” or "Save XBRL" i

Fundamental emors, which contravene the XBRL specifications, are found inside the templates. Unable to save XBRL or proceed with further validations. Please rectify the E|
emors before proceeding to "validate” or "save XBRL" again.

=

The value for elements must be same as they have =ame primary element and same contesxt XBRL Emmor Genuine Emor

Element(s) to check
-~ Total revenuefromto_20130101_20131231)=3 Note - Revenue

- Revenuefromto_20130101_20131231) = 1 f'zﬁ"dr;‘:n?‘;mja“‘ﬁ“ by

Figure 94

3. If there are no fundamental XBRL errors, you can click Save XBRL in the window. A browser
window will open for you to save XBRL financial statements as shown in Figure 95.

- v| Desktop »

Organize « MNew folder

-

0 Favorites I_" =1 | ibraries
B Desktop System Folder

8 Downloads
6] My Box Files Q% Homegroup
%7"_ Recent Places Syztemibolder
B Desop =
= Libraries
@ Documents | Computer
Ji Music 1*] System Folder

[ Pictures
EE videos - Ef MNetwork

I SR 9991 23450-20131 231

Save as type: ’Zip folder(*.zip)

'~ Hide Folders

Figure 95

4. Click Save to save the XBRL files in the selected location.
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7. Tool Box Functions and Features

The Tool Box in the preparation tool has different functions and features, which allow users to
customise the templates, fill the templates and generate human readable output and XBRL files. Below
shows what the Tool Box looks like in Figure 96.

TOOL BOX i

Templates ﬁ ﬁ
B E
Import &
Company labels field i kil
Note Number field Fﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ
MNote-text block g 0
Footnotes é 2?
Reorder o ° i
Custom Date Options o .&\\ o
Company o 0
Untagged Row *Es *EA =
Restated Option é:%% 0
Decimal + -
Rules Repository g ﬁ B
AutoSave ,@\\ B
Freeze Pane —I'_ —I_ i
—
Figure 96

Functions in the lower panel:

a. Toolbox: The toolbox allows you to navigate back to toolbox anytime when document
action panel is open.

b. Mapping Assistant: The mapping assistant is a function for you to search element in the
taxonomy. It provides guidance on how you map data elements from source document to

the tool templates.

c. Source: The Source button allows you to load the source document into the preparation
tool. Auto Tag and drag-and-drop can only be done after the source document is loaded.

d. Preview: You can use the preview pane to view and edit footnotes and text blocks.
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e. Validate: Use this button to start validating XBRL financial statements.

Functions in the upper panel:

a. Templates: Add or delete additional templates in the tool; clear all data on selected
template.

b. Save: Save XBRL financial statements, or render them into human readable format (AGM /
review copy).

c. Import: Import previously saved XBRL files into the preparation tool to pre-populate prior
year numbers onto the templates.

d. Company labels field: Show or hide company labels.

e. Note Number field: Show or hide note number fields.

f. Note-text block: View and delete text blocks.

g. Footnotes: Create, view, edit or delete the footnotes.

h. Reorder: Reorder line items on the templates to be in line with AGM financial statements.
i. Custom Date Options: Add, edit or delete columns with custom dates.

j. Company: Add or delete company columns.

k. Untagged Row: Show or hide all of untagged rows.

|.  Restated Option: Set or delete restatement header to reporting columns.

m. Decimal: Increase or decrease decimal places for the numeric cells in the tool.

n. Rules repository: View, import or export the rule repository.

0. Auto Save: Activate and set time interval for the tool to automatically save Excel templates.

p. Freeze panes: Freeze or unfreeze a portion of the template.

7.1. Toolbox

The toolbox allows you to navigate back and forth the different windows which are opened in the right
pane. The purpose of this icon is to allow navigation and open the tool box.

7.2. Mapping Assistant

Currently, there are certain types of mapping that can be performed.
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1) One item within financial statements can be mapped to a single element in a one-to-one relationship.
For example: Fixed assets within financial statements can be mapped to Property, Plant and Equipment
concept within the taxonomy.

2) Many items within financial statements can be aggregated together to be mapped to a single element
because they are sub-categories of the element. For example, Trade receivables and Other receivables
within financial statements can be aggregated to be mapped to Trade and other receivables within the
taxonomy.

The mapping assistant is a function for you to assist you in these two types of mapping. After clicking on
Mapping Assistant, you will see the screen as shown in Figure 97.

| Fixed and other deposits_ _|
Possible element(s) to be mapped to within template

Mame of template [21100000] Statement of financial position prese

Elements within template

[~ Staternent of financial position
£ Assets
£ Current assets
-- Cash and bank balances
- Trade and other receivables, current

| »

m

- Finance lease receivables, current

-- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
- Derivative financial assets, current

- Financial assets available-for-sale, current

- Held-to-maturity investments, current

- Held for trading financial assets

- Other financial assets, current

- Inventories

- Development properties

- Biological assets, current

- Other non-financial assets, current

4 1 | 3

Related child elements

é!--C_ash and bank balances a
Cash on hand

||

i.. Pladnad danncite
4 I F

Figure 97

How to use the Mapping Assistant:

1. Go to the template where an element needs to be searched.

2. Click Mapping Assistant on the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown in Figure 98.

1
I
I

Figure 98

MAPPING
ASSISTANT
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3. The mapping assistant will be loaded on the right to the templates.

4. Key in full/partial name of the item within your financial statements which you would like to
map.

5. Search results which are highlighted in orange as shown in Figure 97 are the possible elements
within the templates that you can map to.

To help you with your mapping, the mapping assistant will also search whether your item is a sub-
category of any element within the template as mentioned above in the second type of mapping. This
will provide an indication on which element you should aggregate under.

Under such instances, the section “Related child elements” will indicate that your term searched is a
‘child’ or sub-category of an element within the template. In the example above, the term “Fixed and
other deposits” which was searched is a child element of Cash and bank balances within the template.
As such, you may want to aggregate the value for Fixed and other deposits as part of Cash and bank
balances.

7.3. Source

The Source button allows you to load the source document into the preparation tool. Auto Tag and
drag-and-drop can only be done after the source document is loaded.

Please refer to section 5.1 to see more details on importing a source document.
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Footnotes and text blocks can be viewed in the preview pane. Users can also edit texts in the preview

pane.

1. Click on Preview in the lower panel of the Tool Box as shown in Figure 99.

TOOL BOX

-

—

[

Templates (O]

[ 13

o o
Import

Company labels field

Mote Number field

Mote-text block

Footnotes

Reorder

m

Custom Date Options

Company

Untagged Row

Restated Option

=l=
| e s f e
==

Decimal

Rules Repository

1
¥

AutoSave

SR IR B IER I« IS < JEAERL: di: dlo.

Freeze Pane

MAPPING

Lol mm STANT

‘ SOURCE ‘

UALIDATE

Figure 99

2. Select whether to view text block or the footnote using the icon on the top of the preview pane

as highlighted in Figure 100.
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3. Select a cell in the template where such text block/footnote is added to view it in the preview

pane.

Switch to Source Document I TextEIock' D D
Cash and bank balances

I -
-

Footnotes and Textblo chs can be viewed
in the Preview pane.

m

70% O (

Figure 100
7.5. Validate
This function is for you to validate the XBRL financial statements and rectify errors if any.

Please refer to section 6 to see more details on the Validate.
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7.6. Template

7.6.1. View templates

1. Click View templates on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 101.

4|
=

Templates

E

| pu—
Il
1

Figure 101

2. The view template pane will appear in the right pane as shown in Figure 102.
a. The pane shows the list of all the templates present in the taxonomy.

b. By default the list of templates falling under minimum requirement are highlighted in

grey and are checked.

* Minimum tagging templates are marked in grey

Update Template ‘ Select All Templates ‘ ‘ Switch View ‘

EI--DGeneml

¢ L.[¥][100D0DD0] Fiing information

=[] Disclosures

-[¥/][11000D00] Full set of financial statements

-[][12000000] Directors’ report

-[][13000000] Statement by directors

-] [14000000] Independent auditors’ report

=] Statements

-[][21100000] Statement of financial position presented using cument and |
- | [227100000] Income statement classified by function of expense

-] [23200000] Statement of comprehensive income, OC| components pres
-1 [24100000] Statement of changes in equity

-[¥/][25100000] Statement of cash flows using direct method

2| Notes

--[¥/][30020000] Note - Corporate and general information

-] [30030000] Note - Summary of signficant accounting policies
-[][31010000] Note - Cash and bank balances

[¥][31020000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented as cument an
--[¥1[31030000] Note - Trade and other receivables presented in order of liqu
- [][31040000] Note - Financial assets availableforsale

--[C1[31050000] Note - Held4o-maturity investments

--[C1[31060000] Note - Derivative financial instruments

-1 [31070000] Note - Finance lease receivables

-] [31080000] Note - Inventories

-1 [31090000] Note - Construction contracts

-[Z1[31100000] Note - Development properties

-[Z1[31110000] Note - Defemed tax assets and liabilties

-[¥/1[31130000] Note - Govemment grants

- [FIT311400000 Note - Investments in suhsidianes -

»

m

Figure 102

Please refer to section 4.2 to see more details on how to add or delete templates.
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7.6.2. Clear template data

1. Click Clear template data on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 103.

[
Templates @ I E]u ‘
L 1

Figure 103

2. All values/footnotes/notes/company labels will be deleted from the template.

7.7. Save

This function is for you to save XBRL financial statements into human readable format, or save it into a
Zip file on your machine. The Zip file will be used for submission to ACRA.

Please refer to section 6.2 to see more details.

7.8. Import prior year figures
This function allows you to import prior year figures on the templates in the preparation tool.

Please refer to section 5.5 to see more details.

7.9. Company label fields

7.9.1. Show

1. Click Show Company label column on tool box as shown in Figure 104.

—
Company labels field ; T
— — ]

Figure 104

2. Company label column will be displayed on the template as shown in Figure 105.
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& D E F G H 1 J
blz/ & ‘ HOME ‘ TOOLBOX ‘ HELP
1
A Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current
3 Minimum i 1t list - Switch to Full taxonomy list
9 Group Group Company Company
10 2013 2012 2013 2012
1 SGD'000 SGD'00D SGD'000 SGD'000
14 ;Company Label | Note
16 Assets i
17 Current assets ¥
18 Cash and bank balances .
Trade and other receivables, i
19 | [i] current
Finance lease receivables, !
20 current I
Financial assets at fair value !
n through profit or loss, current I
Derivative financial assets, I
22 current I
Financial assets available-for- I
23 sale, current I
Held-to-maturity investments, I
24 current I
Held for trading financial I
25 assets |
26 Other financial assets, current I
27 Inventories e p——
M 4 » M| - IndependentAuditorsReport | SFPCurrentNonCurrent .~ ISFunction - SCFDirect .~ NoteCorporatelnformation I ]
Figure 105
id
7.9.2. Hide
1. Click Hide Company label column on tool box as shown in Figure 106.
Company labels field
Figure 106
2. Company label column will be hidden from the template as shown in Figure 107.
G D F G H I
blz/ & ‘ HOME ‘ TOOLBOX ‘ HELP
2
3
5]
g Group Group Company Company
10 2013 2012 2013 2012
11 SGD'000 SGD'000 SGD'000 S5GD'000
14 Note
16 Assets
17 Current assets
18 Cash and bank balances
Trade and other receivables,
19 | [i] current
Finance lease receivables,
20 current

Figure 107

Data entered in the Company label fields will NOT be lost if user toggles between hide and show company

label fields.

81




Tool Box Functions and Features

7.10. Note number field

7.10.1. Show

1. Click Show Notes number field on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 108.

i |

Mote Number field

Figure 108

2. The Note column will be displayed on the template as shown in Figure 109.

biz72| #

HOME

\\

TOOLBOX

?
HELP

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list

Add Note (text block

Note
column Group Group Company Comg
: 2013 2012 2013 200
5GD'000,000 5GD'000,000 5GD'000,000 sGD'oC
Company Label Note
Assets |
Current assets : b
Cash and bank balances cashandcash 3 |
equivalents | | 21,312,312, 321,311,231 76,576,555/
Trade and other receivables, Trade and other | 4 |
[i] current receivables ! ! 22,187,657 23,401,574 16,111,749
Finance lease receivables, Finance lease ; 9 :
current recievables | L 6,600,232 556,000 2,342,340
Financial assets at fair value | |
through profit or loss, current | |
Derivative financial assets, ! |
current ! !
Figure 109

7.10.2. Hide

1. Click Hide Notes column on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 110.

Mote Number field

Figure 110

2. The Note column will hide from the template.

number fields

Data entered in the Note number fields will NOT be lost if users toggle between hidden and shown note
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7.11. Note- text block

7.11.1. View/edit

1. Select text block field as shown in Figure 111.

e
e IR
biz7z | # | x| 2
1
3 Minimum reguirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list
| £ |
i Py TP RRPEEEERE PO PRREEREPIEPRRTEPRRRE |.T..T..f.f_.f.f_.f.:.f.._‘..f_.?l
:* Disclosure of complete set of ) Note:Please ensure that the complete set of
;financial statements I financial statements as tabled at or used for
: : the purposes of the AGM (Annual General
1 Meeting) is submitted in this text block of
! "full set of financial statements". The
: complete set of financial statements should
[Text block added] ) .
| generally comprise of the following:
: - directors' report;
i - statement by directors;
: - auditors' report (if audited),
: 1 - all primary statements;and
10| wmi o : - all notes to the financial statements
13

Figure 111

2. Click View/Edit notes as shown in Figure 112.

Mote-text block

Figure 112

3. Text editor will open up displaying the text saved in the text block field.

To view the notes in Preview panel, select text block field where notes have been added and click on
Preview.

(W1}

7.11.2. Delete text block

1. Select text block fields in which notes have been added.

2. Click Delete notes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 113.
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Mote-text block E

==

Figure 113
3. A message box will appear confirming the action.

4. Click Yes to delete the note, or No to abort the action.

7.12. Footnotes

Footnotes are created to disclose additional information about a line item. Use this function, you can
manually create, view or edit footnotes. You can also delete footnotes using this function.

7.12.1. Create

1. Select cell in which numeric value has been entered.

2. Click Create/View/Edit Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 114.

I—: ﬂ
Footnotes :E: B

Figure 114

3. Atext editor will show for you to create/view/edit footnote as shown in Figure 115.

File Edit View Format Table

<¥ Format | Type to search.. ﬂ

Text editor...Add text here..‘

I ] 3

2570 ]

Figure 115
4. Type the footnote. Save and close the text editor.

5. Footnote will be assigned to the selected cell as shown in Figure 116.
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Home Insert Page Layout Formulas Data Review View

D E F G H I

A

TOOLBOX ‘ HELP

biz72| #

1
) Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current
3 Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list
&)
g Group Group Company Company
10 2013 2012 2013 2012
11 SGD'000 SGD'000 SGD'000 SGD'000
14 Note
16 Assets
17 Current assets note has =
18 Cash and bank balances 10 igned. To view

Trade and other receivables, footnote go to View
19 [ current footnote in Tool Box

pane

Finance lease receivahbles,
20 current
Financial assets at fair value

21 through profit or loss, current

Derivative financial assets,
22 current

Financial assets available-for-
23 sale, current

Held-to-maturity investments,
24 current

Held for trading financial
25 assets
26 Other financial assets, current

W 4 » M| - IndependentAuditorsReport | SFPCurrentNonCurrent . 1SFunction -~ SCFDirect .~ MoteCorporatelnformation -~ Notedl_iA m
Cell F18 commented by ASHESH TAPARIA |

Figure 116

Preparer can also drag-and-drop multiple rows from the source document to the tool templates. These

multiple items will be aggregated and assigned to the element on which they are dropped. A footnote will

be automatically created to show the aggregated value and its components. Please refer to section 5.4.1.2
=| for more details.

7.12.2. View/edit footnote

1. Select number cell in which footnote has been assigned.
2. Click Create/View/Edit Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 114.
3. Footnote will show in the text editor.

You can also view and edit the footnotes in the Preview pane. Please refer to section 7.4 for
more details.
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7.12.3. Delete selected footnote

1. Select number cell(s) in which footnote has been assigned as shown in Figure 114.

s Lo s m s m T e
Trade and other receivables, | Tradereceivables| 1 I ‘ : ‘
current : Other receivables L 15,083,583 1 18,505,951

.............................................................................................

Figure 117

2. Click Delete Selected Footnotes on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 118.

Footnotes E i

Figure 118

3. A message will show for you to confirm the deletion. Click Yes to delete or No to abort.

7.13. Reorder

This function allows you to reorder the line items in the tool templates, so that it can be arranged in the

same order as the source document.

7.13.1. Reorder elements within the same category

1. Select element(s), for example total current assets, to reorder it on the template as shown in

Figure 119.

Financial statements highlights - Statement of financial position

2

3

2

2 A SN SO S N OtJanuary 202

10 S S s N PO 0
Restated

Total current assets
19 Total non-current assets

6| fSharecapital e R

Figure 119

86



Tool Box Functions and Features

2. Click on the Up or Down arrow as shown in Figure 120. In this example, we click on the down
arrow.

—— e

1 1
1
Reorder [N
— [

—_ —_ 1

Figure 120

3. The element moves down according to the selection as shown in Figure 121.

01 January 2012

Total non-current assets
19 Total current assets
* Total assets

Figure 121

7.13.2. Reorder the categories

1. Select the Category (grayed out cells), for example Liabilities, as shown in Figure 122.

87



Tool Box Functions and Features

Financial statements highlights - Statement of financial position

2013 2012 i 01 January 2012

SGD 5GD i SGD

Restated : Restated

15
16

19
20 * Total assets

211 Liabilities

22 Total current liabilities

............ *Accumulated profits (losses) & e
28 * Other reserves H H ‘

Figure 122
Click on the Up or Down arrow as shown in Figure 123. In this example we click on the up arrow.

1" 117, 1
Rearder :o::o:

Figure 123

The entire category of Liabilities along with the elements moves up as shown in Figure 124.
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Financial statements highlights - Statement of financial position

01 January 2012

Statement of financial position
Liabilities

Figure 124

7.14. Custom Date Options

Preparers can add or delete columns with custom dates using the Tool Box.

Please refer to section 4.4 to see more details.

7.15. Company column

This function allows you to add or delete company columns.

Please refer to section 4.3 to see more details.

7.16. Hide/show untagged rows

This function allows you to hide or show the untagged rows. Rows which do not have any values in the

templates are known as untagged rows.

7.16.1. Hide All

1. Click Hide Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 125.
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Untagged Row *ES :*Eﬁ: =
1

Figure 125

2. All untagged rows will hide from the current template.
7.16.2. Hide Selected

1. Select rows in the template

2. Click Hide Selected Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 126.

e

Untagged Row :*ES: *Eh =
1

[pp——

Figure 126

3. Untagged rows among the selected rows will hide from the current template.
7.16.3. Un-Hide

1. Click Un-hide Untagged rows on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 127.

Untagged Row *Es *Eh : %E:
1

—— -

Figure 127

2. All the untagged rows will appear on the current template.

7.17. Restated Option

Restated Option is only shown if you have indicated in the scoping question that your financial
statements have been restated. By default, the word “Restated” is only shown on the prior year and the
prior prior year column in the Statement of financial position. This function allows you to add or remove
the word “Restated” to the prior year columns of primary statements.

7.17.1. Set as “Restated”

1. Select appropriate column in the layout of relevant template.

2. Click Set as Restated on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 128 .
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. | I
Restated Option =I—1={ o

Figure 128

3. The word “Restated” will be added to the selected column in the layout.
7.17.2. Delete “Restated”

1. Select column where the word “Restated” has been applied.

2. Click Delete Restated on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 129 . The word “Restated” will be
deleted from the selected layout in the template.

. 1
Restated Option é:é%: 0 |
1

—

Figure 129
7.18. Increase/decrease decimals

1. Select a cell where decimal places need to be increased / decreased.

2. Click on Increase/decrease icon in the Tool Box as shown in Figure 130.

e

. 1
ecimal | + -

Figure 130

3. The decimal places in the cell will increase/decrease as required.

7.19. Rules Repository

Rule repository saves all the mapping rules between company labels and taxonomy items. The mapping
rules are used by Auto Tag function. There are two types of mapping rules:

e One to one mapping rules: These are rules where one company label is mapped to one
taxonomy item, for example, company label “Stock” is mapped to “Inventories” in taxonomy.

e Many to one mapping rules: These are rules where multiple company labels are mapped to one
taxonomy item. In this case, the multiple line items in the AGM financial statements will be
aggregated to the one taxonomy item in the template, and a footnote will be created by the
preparation tool to show what the aggregated item comprises. For example, company labels
“stock of finished goods” and “stock of raw materials” are mapped to “Inventories” in
taxonomy.
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The mapping rules are automatically created when you manually map the line item on the source
document to taxonomy items using drag-and-drop. The following sections how you can view/edit and
import/export the rules repository.

7.19.1. View/edit

1. Click View/Edit Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 131.

ElE

Rules Repository

Figure 131

2. Rules repository opens with all the rules created for taxonomy labels as shown in Figure 132.

—
/ BizFinx Preparation Too

I = = = 1
0 Delete Rules Share Rules Stop Sharing Export to excel 1

Report of ail the rules created on this system. To delete these from the rule repository, you can select 2 single row or multiple rows and press the delete
button. To share or stop sharing rules across all the companies, select the row of the rule category and click respective buttons.

Type to search...

=~ ONETO ONEMAPPING RULES [NOT SHARH)

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents

Inventories

Stock

Intangible assets other than goodwil

Intangible assets

Property. plart and equipment

Property. plant and equipment

Other income

Other income

Distribution costs

Distribution and Admin expenses

Other expenses, by function

Other operating expenses

=i

Cther gaing (Josses) Finance income

Tax expense (benefit) continuing operations Income tax expense

‘ONE TO ONEMAPFING RULES [SHARHY

Inventories

Inventories

Machinen Plant and Machineny

Fumiture fodures and fittings Fumiture

Office equipment Conference table

Computer equipment Laptop

Figure 132

How to use the buttons boxed up in Figure 132:

Inconsistencies: For the same taxonomy item, mapping rules can be different for
different companies. Click Inconsistencies, you will see a list of these taxonomy items
where different mapping rules exist in the rules repository.
Delete rules: Select a mapping rule, and click Delete rules to delete the mapping rule.
Shared rules: The rule repository might have rules stored for different companies. Users
can choose to share a mapping rule under one company, so that the mapping rule will
be used when you perform Auto Tag for other companies. To share the rules, you can

i. Select either the Company Name or the mapping rule category (one-to-

one/many to one)

ii. Click Share rules button

Stop sharing: Similarly, users can choose not to share the rules.

92



Tool Box Functions and Features

i. Select either the Company name or the mapping rule category (one-to-
one/many to one)
ii. Click Stop sharing button
e. Export to Excel: Click this button to export rules repository into Excel spreadsheet.

7.19.2. Import

This function allows you to import rules repository (in XML file) created by other preparers.

1. Click Import Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 133.

Rules Repository é ﬁ :ﬁ: ‘
| By |

Figure 133

2. Select relevant xml file for Rules Repository and click Open.

3. Screen will be displayed as shown in Figure 134.

= — .
/% BizFinx Preparation Tool l

Please select the appropnate option:

Add - Click Add to aggregate new company rule master with
existing company rule master

QOverwrite:  Click overwrite to replace the company rule master with
entered new company rule master

Figure 134

a. Click Add. Imported rules are added to the existing Rules Repository.

b. Click Overwrite to replace existing mapping rules with the new rules in the imported
Rules Repository.

7.19.3. Export

This function allows you to export Rules Repository into an XML file. The file can be shared with others
to help their preparation.

1. Click Export Rules Repository on the Tool Box as shown in Figure 135.
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. e |y ™
Rules Reposito . .
pository B N E3 ‘
Figure 135

2. Select location folder and save the Rule Repository in XML file.

7.20. Auto Save

By default, the preparation tool automatically saves the templates every 3 minutes. This function allows
you to disable the Auto Save function, and change the time Interval.

1. Select/unselect the check box in Figure 136 to enable/disable Auto Save.

1> \BizFinx Prepaetinndos [

Auto-Save Sellings

Save Workbook Every minutes

B T

Figure 136

2. Set the time interval in minutes to Auto Save the templates.
3. Click Save to save your changes.

7.21. Freeze Pane

This function allows you to freeze a portion of the templates, and to scroll the rest of the templates. You
can also use this function to unfreeze panes in the templates.

1. Select a section in the template as shown in Figure 137.
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biz~2"|

Q [ ?

TOOLBOX HELP

Statement of financial position presented using current and non-current

Minimum requirement list - Switch to Full taxonomy list Add Note (text block]
Group Group
2013 2012
5GD SGD
[Company Label Note
Assets
Current assets
Cash and bank balances Bank |Cash and cash 10
equivalents 8,885,049 10,382,637
Trade and other receivables,
[il current
Finance lease receivables,
current

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, current
Derivative financial assets,
current

Financial assets available-for-
sale, current

Held-to-maturity investments,
current

Figure 137

2. Click on Freeze Pane as shown in Figure 138.

o
Freeze Pane i I 1

Figure 138

3. Freeze Pane will apply on the templates.

4. Click Unfreeze Pane as shown in Figure 139, and you can unfreeze pane.

Freeze Pane i

Figure 139
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8. BizFinx Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

BizFin*Embedded Excel Conversion Utility helps in the conversion of embedded MS Excel objects in MS
Word document into MS Word tabular format for use as source document in BizFin* Preparation Tool.

As part of the conversion process, ‘Track Changes’ in the document are accepted and blank columns
may be removed from tables without merged cells.

1. Oninstalling the BizFin* preparation tool, the BizFin* Embedded Excel Conversion Utility gets
installed on your machine and a shortcut icon is displayed on the desktop as shown in Figure
140

Figure 14040

2. Double click to open the “BizFin*Embedded Excel Conversion Utility” and the start up window
will open as shown in Figure

Embedded Excel Conwversion Utility will perform the following:
1. Convert all embedded MS Excel objects in MS Word tabular format
2.  Accept 'Track Changes’

3. Remove blank columns from tables

M3 Word file generated may be used as source document in BizFinx Preparation Tool.

/| Remove blank columns from all tables

- Remowal of blank columns from tables only applies to tables which do not contain
any merged cells.

- Additional rows and columns may be seen in the converted MS Word document,
due to MS Excel empty cells with formatting being recognised as not empty and
converted.

- All tables in each MS Excel object will be recognised as 1 item and be converted.
Accordingly, converted tables may not be presented completely should there be
more than 1 table in each M3 Excel object.

Please format the M5 Excel document before conversion to avoid the above issues.
Alternatively, you may rectify the issues manually in the converted MS Word
document.

Select file to browse : 1

Convert

Figure 141

96



BizFinx Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

3. Click Browse to select a Word document with embedded Excel tables as shown in Figure . Click
Open to browse.

|

Organize + New folder

=

Name Date modified Type

-

|@ FS with excel Tables embedded 09/16/2013 1:08 PM  Microsoft Office ...

)
2
i}
1
L
L
)
W
3
3
)
)
i}
i}

File name: FS with excel Tables embedded - [AH Word Decument ']

Cancel ]

Figure 142

4. Click Convert to start the process of conversion as shown in Figure 1141.

BizFinx Embedded Excel Conversion Utility

Embedded Excel Conversion Utility will perform the following:
1. Convert all embedded M5 Excel objects in MS Word tabular format

2.  Accept 'Track Changes’

3. Remove blank columns from tables

MS Word file generated may be used as source document in BizFinx Preparation Tool.

Remove blank columns from all tables

- Removal of blank columns from tables only applies to tables which do not contain
any merged cells.

- Additional rows and columns may be seen in the converted MS Word document,
due to MS Excel empty cells with formatting being recognised as not empty and
converted.

- All tables in each M5 Excel object will be recognised as 1 item and be converted.
Accordingly, converted tables may not be presented completely should there be
more than 1 table in each M3 Excel object.

Please format the MS Excel document before conversion to avoid the above issues.
Alternatively, you may rectify the issues manually in the converted M5 Word
document.

C:\Users\USER\Desktop\Utility tool\sample fs\FS with excel Table
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Figure 11413

5. The conversion process will start. Once the process is finished you will get to see the Save As
window as shown in Figure 144.

Organize ~ MNew folder

Date modified Type

3¢ Favorites
M Desktop
& Downloads
|| My Box Files
%ﬂ Recent Places

No items match your search.

B Desktop
4 Libraries
@ Documents
Ji Music
[E5] Pictures
B videos >

File name: Select name of the file.

Save as type: | MS-Word File (*.doc)

= Hide Folders

Figure 144

6. Type the name of the file and Save the converted file on your machine. Once you save the file, a
message will be shown as per Figure 145

MS Word file has been saved successfully. You may use the MS Word
file generated as source docurnent in BizFinx Preparation Tool.

Figure 145
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